ED 011 194

JC 660 077

THE JUNIOR AND COMMUNITY COLLEGE, A BIBLIOGRAPHY OF DOCTORAL DISSERTATIONS, 1918-1963. BY- PARKER, FRANKLIN BAILEY, ANNE

AMERICAN ASSN. OF JUNIOR COLLEGES, WASHINGTON, D.C.

PUB DATE

65

EDRS FRICE MF-\$0.09 HC-\$1.92 48P.

DESCRIPTORS- *JUNIOR COLLEGES, *BIBLIOGRAPHIES, INSTRUCTION, RESEARCH, ADMINISTRATION, EDUCATIONAL FINANCE, EDUCATIONAL FACILITIES, STUDENT PERSONNEL SERVICES, INSTRUCTIONAL PROGRAMS, COMMUNITY SERVICE PROGRAMS, STUDENT SERVICES, *DOCTORAL THESES, DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

MORE THAN 600 DISSERTATIONS ARE LISTED. UNDER HEADINGS OF ADMINISTRATION, ADULT EDUCATION, ESTABLISHMENT AND EVALUATION, PHILOSOPHY AND FUNCTION, INSTRUCTIONAL PROGRAM, LEGISLATION, PUBLIC RELATIONS AND COMMUNITY SERVICE, STAFF, STUDENT ACTIVITY PROGRAMS, AND STUDENT PERSONNEL SERVICES. THIS DOCUMENT IS ALSO AVAILABLE FROM THE AMERICAN ASSOCIATION OF JUNIOR COLLEGES, 1315 SIXTEENTH ST., N.W. WASHINGTON, D.C. 20036, FOR \$1.50. (WO)

The Junior and Community College

A BIBLIOGRAPHY

of

DOCTORAL DISSERTATIONS

1918-1963

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH, EDUCATION & WELFARE
OFFICE OF EDUCATION

THIS DOCUMENT HAS BEEN REPRODUCED EXACTLY AS RECEIVED FROM THE PERSON OR ORGANIZATION ORIGINATING IT. POINTS OF VIEW OR OPINIONS STATED DO NOT NECESSARILY REPRESENT OFFICIAL OFFICE OF EDUGATION POSITION OR POLICY.

UNIVERSITY OF CALIF. LOS ANGELES

OCT 11 1966

CLEARINGHOUSE FOR
JUNIOR COLLEGE
INFORMATION

AMERICAN ASSOCIATION OF JUNIOR COLLEGES

ERIC 60 011

The Junior and Community College

A BIBLIOGRAPHY

Of

DOCTORAL DISSERTATIONS

1918-1963

Compiled by

Dr. Franklin Parker Professor of Education College of Education University of Oklahoma

and

Miss Anne Bailey Periodicals Librarian Southern Methodist University

In cooperation with

Dr. William K. Ogilvie, Coordinator Community College Service Center Northern Illinois University

American Association of Junior Colleges
1315 Sixteenth Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20036

ACKNOWLEDGMENTS

Special appreciation is extended to Dr. C. C. Colvert, Consultant in Junior College Education at the University of Texas, for his encouragement of this project. Joint compiler, Miss Anne Bailey, Periodicals Librarian, Fondren Library, Southern Methodist University, consulted voluminous published material for relevant dissertation listings.

Dr. William K. Ogilvie, Coordinator, Community College Service Center at Northern Illinois University, DeKalb, Illinois, is responsible for the classification of the dissertations and the preparation of the author index.

Final organization and publication of the bibliography were under the direction of Jesse R. Barnet, Staff Associate, and Sheila Kirschbaum, Information Associate of the American Association of Junior Colleges. Miss Abigail Booth and Mrs. Susan Vitek, AAJC staff members, rendered extensive secretarial and research assistance in preparing the several drafts of the bibliography.

Those responsible for developing the bibliography have made every effort to incorporate all pertinent dissertations. In certain cases, a dissertation's formal title did not clearly identify the content as specifically concerned with the junior college. In these instances, AAJC exercised an editorial judgment in deciding whether the dissertation should be retained or omitted from the bibliography.

The junior college today is a rapidly expanding and maturing segment of our system of higher education. Its programs, problems, and potential warrant continuing and searching analysis. With the publication of this bibliography, it is hoped that scholars will be encouraged to undertake further research and investigations in the field of junior and community college education.

The compilers are grateful to the American Association of Junior Colleges for publishing the bibliography.

Franklin Parker Norman, Oklahoma April, 1965

"PERMISSION TO REPRODUCE THIS COPYRIGHTED MATERIAL HAS BEEN GRANTED ?

or Franklin Parker and

Amer HSSI of Junior Called TO ERIC AND ORGANIZATIONS OPERATING UNDER AGREEMENTS WITH THE U.S. OFFICE OF EDUCATION. FURTHER REPRODUCTION OUTSIDE THE ERIC SYSTEM REQUIRES PERMISSION OF THE COPYRIGHT OWNER."

\$1.50 a copy

Library of Congress Card Catalogue No. 65-22215

American Association of Junior Colleges

1965

All rights reserved



TABLE OF CONTENTS

Selected Dates in the History of the American Junior College	6
Dissertation Subject Index	
A. Administration: Finance and Facilities	7
B. Administration: General	8
C. Adult Education	12
D. Establishment and Evaluation	12
E. History, Philosophy, and Function	15
F. Instructional Programs: General	17
G. Instructional Programs:	
Terminal, Technical, and Occupational	23
H. Legislation	27
I. Public Relations and Community Services	27
J. Staff	28
K. Student Activity Programs	31
L. Student Personnel	32
M. Student Personnel Services	36
N. Miscellaneous	39
Bibliography References	40
Author Index	-41



SELECTED DATES IN THE HISTORY OF THE AMERICAN JUNIOR COLLEGE

- Through the influence of William Rainey Harper (1856-1906), the 13th and 14th grades were added to the high school in Joliet, Illinois, giving Joliet Junior College the distinction of being the first publicly supported junior college established in the United States.
- Through an act of the State Legislature, California's public high school districts received permission to introduce "post-graduate" courses approximating the lower division curriculums of the university.
- 1910 Fresno City College was established as the first junior college in the California system.
- 1917 California's State Legislature vote \$90 per student annually to support junior colleges.
- The American Association of Junior Colleges was formally organized at a meeting in St. Louis, Missouri.
- 1930 The first issue of the Junior College Journal was published in October of the year.
- The North Carolina State Supreme Court upheld the legality of levying a property tax for the support of a public junior college.
- The report of the President's Commission on Higher Education advocated the establishment of additional tuition-free, public two-year colleges and suggested the name "community college" for institutions designed to serve chiefly local community educational needs.
- The President's Commission on Education Beyond the High School again urged expansion of junior colleges in the United States.
- The W. K. Kellogg Foundation extended substantial financial support for the establishment of the Junior College Leadership Program at ten American universities, and for the expansion of the program and services of the American Association of Junior Colleges.
- The 38th Congress passed the Higher Education Facilities Act of 1963 incorporating special provision for matching grants to public two-year colleges for the construction of academic facilities. Private junior colleges are also made eligible for financial assistance under the general terms of the legislation.
- The Educational Policies Commission, in its report Universal Opportunity for Education Beyond the High School recommended the extension of free public education to include at least two years beyond high school graduation.
- Total private and public junior college enrollment in the United States exceeded 1,000,000 students for the first time.



DISSERTATION SUBJECT INDEX

A. ADMINISTRATION: FINANCE AND FACILITIES

- 1. Baker, Marvin Louis. "A Study of Junior College Buildings and Equipment in the United States, 1955." University of Texas, 1956.
- 2. Briggs, Ellsworth Reese. "A Critical Analysis of the Financial Planning, Record Keeping and Reporting and Financial Needs of Selected Kansas Public Junior Colleges." University of Texas, 1959.
- 3. Chamberlain, Dell. "Effects of Junior College Finance Plans in the United States on Potential Junior College Districts in Arizona." Arizona State University, 1959.
- 4. Chamberlain, Leo M. "The Housing of Thirty Public Junior Colleges of the Middle West and Tentative Standards and Principles Relating to Buildings, Equipment, and Associated Administrative Problems." Indiana University, 1931.
- 5. Conley, William H. "An Investigation and Analysis of Cost Reduction in the Junior College Without Impairing Educational Outcomes." Northwestern University, 1947.
- 6. Daley, Billy Claudius. "The Development of Public Junior College Financing in Texas." University of Texas, 1959.
- 7. Fallon, Berlie J. "An Analysis of Budgetary Practices in the Publicly Controlled Junior Colleges of the United States." University of Colorado, 1951.
- 8. Glenday, David. "The Evaluation of Alternate Plans for Financing Operational Costs of Community Colleges in New York State." Columbia University Teachers College, 1962.
- 9. Hadel, Walter. "A Comparison of Unit Operating Costs of Selected Junior College Administrative Services in Independent Junior College Districts and in Unified, or Commonly Administered Districts." University of California (Los Angeles), 1961.
- 10. Hardesty, Cecil D. "Problems and Practices in Housing the Junior College Program in California." University of Southern California, 1933.
- 11. Jacobs, Karl. "Selected Demographic, Socio-Economic and Political Characteristics Correlated with Financial Support of the Community College in Two Detroit Metropolitan Areas." Wayne State University, n.d.
- 12. Johnson, Earl A. "Some Phases of Finance in the Support of Thirty Representative Public Junior Colleges in Six Central States of the United States." Indiana University, 1929.
- 13. Johnson, Milo P. "A Study of Planning Methods and Techniques Used in the Building of New Junior Colleges." University of California (Los Angeles), 1950.
- 14. Jones, Benjamin Willis. "Costs of Buildings and Equipment of Junior Colleges in the United States." University of Texas, 1950.
- 15. Justice, William J. "Administration of Student Body Funds in the Public Junior Colleges of California." Stanford University, 1955.
- 16. Keene, Thomas Wayne. "Foundation Program Cost Differentials for Community Junior Colleges." University of Florida, 1963.
- 17. Mart..., Albert Boynton. "Cost of Administration, Instruction, and Maintenance of Public Junior Colleges in the United States." University of Texas, 1959.



- 18. McCallum, William Jackson. "The Financial Support and Control of Public Junior Colleges in the United States." Stanford University, 1956.
- 19. Moody, Wayland P. "The Financing of Public Junior Colleges in Texas." University of Texas, 1942.
- 20. Patterson, Dow. "Techniques for Determining Site and Building Needs for California Junior Colleges." University of California (Los Angeles), 1953.
- 21. Pike, Walter Lee. "An Analysis of the Relationship of Current Expenditure, Enrollment, and Expenditure per Student to Certain Variables Associated with Educational Quality for Texas Public Junior Colleges, 1959-62." University of Texas, 1963.
- 22. Portugal, Eugene Jay. "Space Adequacy Determinations for Junior Colleges." University of California (Berkeley), 1963.
- 23. Reese, Harold D. "A Cost Estimate of Proposed Public Community Colleges in Pennsylvania with a Proposal for Legislative Action." Pennsylvania State University, 1952.
- 24. Rice, George A., Jr. "An Analysis of Public Junior College Receipts and Expenditures in California." University of California (Los Angeles), 1952.
- 25. Tanoni, August. "A Proposal for a State Support Program for Colorado Public Junior Colleges." University of Denver, 1959.
- 26. Walker, Robert Douglas. "The Cost of Equipping High School and Junior College Business Education Classrooms." University of Southern California, 1959.
- 27. William, John P. "Matching Needs and Facilities for Higher Education in Canton, Ohio." University of Michigan, 1960.
- 28. Wolfson, Leo. "The Financing of California Public Junior Colleges." University of Southern California, 1955.

B. ADMINISTRATION: GENERAL

- 1. Ahrnsbrak, Henry C. "Junior College Opportunities and Needs in Wisconsin." University of Wisconsin, 1948.
- 2. Andrews, Wade. "The Qualifications and Training Necessary for the Chief Administrative Officer of Public Junior Colleges." University of Texas, 1952.
- 3. Beets, Freeman Haley. "A Study of Selected External Factors Which Influence the Enrollments and Potential Development of the Three Georgia Baptist Junior Colleges." University of Oklahoma, 1954.
- 4. Bottrell, Harold R. "The Organization and Supervision of Student Participation in Service to the Local Community of Junior Colleges." Northwestern University, 1947.
- 5. Brannan, Eulie Ross. "Extending Educational Opportunities for the Youth and Adults of Alabama Through the Publicly Supported Community College." Auburn University, 1960.
- 6. Buschman, Melvin Clarence. "An Analysis of the Effects of the Michigan Secondary School-College Agreement Upon Four-Year Michigan College Admission Offices from 1946-1959." Michigan State University, 1962.
- 7. Cafferty, Kathryn W. "The Role of the Administrator of the Nursing Program in the Community Junior College." Columbia University Teachers College, 1960.



- 8. Canar, Donald Arthur. "An Analysis of Ten Significant Forces Related to the Development and Organization of Junior Colleges." Northwestern University, 1963.
- 9. Carter, Bruce G. "A Defensible Distribution of Junior Colleges for Oklahoma." University of Oklahoma, 1950.
- 10. Christensen, Alfred. "The Organization and Control of the Public Junior College."
 Northwestern University, 1931.
- 11. Cook, Thomas Randolph. "A Study of the Need for a Community College in Nassau County with Recommendations." New York University, 1956.
- 12. Crawford, William H. "A Survey of Kansas ? ublic Junior Colleges." University of Colorado, 1953.
- 13. DeHart, Arla L. "Possible Selective Admission Criteria for the California Public Junior College." Stanford University, 1962.
- 14. Donahue, Elbert Brantley. "The Control and Support of Public Junior Colleges in the United States." University of Missouri, 1941.
- 15. Dykes, William Ira. "A Long-Range Plan for the Development of South Texas Junior College." University of Houston, 1963.
- 16. Eberle, August W. "Size of Satisfactory Junior Colleges." University of Wisconsin, 1953.
- 17. Edlefsen, Clisby Thatcher. "A Junior College Survey of Twin Falls County, Idaho." Stanford University, 1955.
- 18. Eisenbise, Marlin Edwin. "Administrative Organization and Operational Patterns in Junior Colleges of California." University of Connecticut, 1963.
- 19. Fails, Emol Atwood. "The Potential Role of Public Community Junior Colleges." George Peabody College for Teachers, 1956.
- 20. Fisk, William M. "The Regional Junior College." Yale University, 1936.
- 21. Fleming, Maurice C. "Administrative Policies Relating to the Offering of a Community College Program by a State Teachers College." Columbia University Teachers College, 1952.
- 22. Fletcher, Gerrit Henry. "A Study of the Concepts of the Community College Held by Selected Michigan Educators." University of Michigan, 1957.
- 23. Fuller, William D. "An Investigation of Some Problems of Administration Confronting the Public Junior Colleges of California." University of Chicago, 1947.
- 24. Giles, Frederic T. "An Appraisal of Certain Principles Used in the Initial Planning of Junior College Campuses." Washington State University, 1961.
- 25. Harbeson, John W. "A Critical Study of the Practice of Classifying Junior College Students into Separate Certificate and Diploma Groupings." University of Southern California, 1931.
- 26. Harrison, Thomas Felton. "The Organization and Administration of the Evening Divisions of the Publicly Supported Junio. Colleges in the United States." University of Mississippi, 1961.
- 27. Hendrix, Vernon L. "A Critical Analysis of the Relationships Between Administrative Policies and Procedures and Certain Faculty Characteristics." University of Texas, 1961.
- 28. Hunt, David G. "The Development of Techniques for the Projection of Enrollments in the Texas Public Junior Colleges." University of Texas, 1951.



- 29. Hutchinson, Allen Chaffin. "The Development of the Controls of Public Junior Colleges." University of Texas, 1951.
- 30. Johnson, Paul Martin. "A Proposal for a System of Public Junior Colleges for the State of Kansas." University of Colorado, 1957.
- 31. Joyal, Arnold Edward. "Factors Relating to the Establishment and Maintenance of Junior Colleges, with Special Reference to California." University of California (Berkeley), 1932.
- 32. Keasler, Edwin Simonton, Sr. "A Critical Analysis of Withdrawals and Abandonment of Credit Courses in the Evening Division of San Antonio College." University of Texas, 1963.
- 33. Landrith, Harold Fochone. "A Study of the Academic Backgrounds, Professional Experiences, and Administrative Duties of Texas Public Junior College Administrators." University of Houston, 1960.
- 34. LaVire, Willis A. "The Critical Tasks for Public Junior College Administrators." University of Florida, 1961.
- 35. Lewin, Raymond Charles. "An Analysis of the Basic Organizational Framework and the Problems of Organization of Two-Year College Systems in Six States." Teachers College, Columbia University, 1963.
- 36. Loehr, Ray E. "A Comparative Study of Two Types of Junior College District Organization." University of California (Berkeley), 1962.
- 37. McAlexander, Wellington Greer. "An Evaluation of Pupil Transportation in Eighteen Texas Public Junior Colleges." University of Houston, 1957.
- 38. McCullough, Max Hill. "Suggested Possible Patterns of Administrative Organization for Public Junior Colleges in Missouri." University of Missouri, 1962.
- 39. McGinnis, John Francis. "A Forecast of Junior College Needs to 1957 in Los Angeles County and City." University of Southern California, 1958.
- 40. Merrill, Helen L. "Criteria for the Development of a Private Two-Year College into a Private Four-Year Liberal Arts College." University of Maryland, 1961.
- 41. Miner, Edwin Harold. "Cases for the Community College Administrator." Columbia University Teachers College, 1961.
- 42. Nadler, Harry C. "The Community College and the Technical Challenge: An Administrative Study of the Need and Development of Queensborough Community College." New York University, 1963.
- 43. Nicholson, Samuel Newton. "A Comparison of the Communication, Reliance, and Influence Networks in Two-Year Colleges Operating Under the Independent District System and Under the Public School System." University of Texas, 1963.
- 44. Pax, Robert William. "An Analysis of Junior College Administrative Organization." University of Southern California, 1963.
- 45. Pence, Don. "Criteria for a System of Area Education Districts for the State of Oregon." Oregon State University, 1960.
- 46. Phelps, Roland King. "A Critical Study of Transitional Devices in Selected Junior College Districts." University of Southern California, 1961.
- 47. Potts, Alfred M. "Proposed County Junior Colleges in New Jersey: Analysis of Ability, Need, and Interest in Each County. Rutgers University, 1951.



- 48. Reach, Damon D. "A Proposed System of Public Community Colleges for Alabama." George Peabody College for Teachers, 1955.
- 49. Rickwell, Robert Clark. "An Analysis of the Organization and Administration of Certain Functions and Curricular Practices in California Public Junior Colleges." University of Southern California, 1955.
- 50. Robinson, David G. "Perceptions Held by Florida Superintendents, School Board Members, Advisory Committee Members, and Presidents of Their Functions, Qualifications, and Problems Relative to the Public Junior College." Florida State University, 1963.
- 51. Shipp, Frederic T. "The Junior College in Its Relationship to the State College in California." Stanford University, 1949.
- 52. Simay, Albert A. "Management of Retail Services in California Junior Colleges." University of Southern California, 1952.
- 53. Sinkey, Lloyd F. "The Program, Control, and Support of Nebraska Public Junior Colleges." University of Denver, 1955.
- 54. Smith, Roderick Jackson. "An Analysis of the Transition from the Junior College Program to That of a Four-Year Liberal Arts Institution at Spring Arbor Junior College." Michigan State University, 1962.
- 55. Stratton, Lawrence M. "Depth Survey of Community College Need, Morris County, New Jersey." Rutgers University, 1961.
- 56. Stry, Edward Joseph. "The Admission Policies of the Junior Colleges for the Terminal and the Transfer Student; and the Characteristics of Differential Provisions for the Two Types of Students." Michigan State University, 1961.
- 57. Taylor, James L. "The Role of State Supported Junior Colleges in Oklahoma." University of Oklahoma, 1962.
- 58. Templeton, Arleigh Brantley. "A Proposed Joint Junior College District for Brazoria County and Galveston County Mainland." University of Houston, 1960.
- 59. Tunnell, James Wesley. "Faculty Involvement in Policy Formulation in the Public Junior College." Texas Technological College. 1963.
- 60. Unruh, Adolph. "State-Local Relations at the Junior College Level." University of Colorado, 1948.
- 61. Vaughan, Charles A., Jr. "A Study of Cooperative Practices and Procedures Between Public Secondary Schools and Public Community Colleges in Florida: With Special Reference to Articulation." Columbia University Teachers College, 1960.
- 62. Wattenbarger, James L. "The Organization, Administration, and Financing of Public Junior Colleges in the State of Florida."
- 63. Webb, Paul E. "Interrelations of Size, Cost, and Curriculum in Junior Colleges." Yale University, 1934.
- 64. Wetzler, Wilson Frederick. "A Survey of the Philosophical, Administrative, and Organizational Practices and Relationships of Twenty-One Publicly Controlled Texas Junior Colleges to Secondary Education." University of Texas, 1943.
- 65. White, Robert, Jr. "The Feasibility of Six-Four-Four Reorganization in Certain Iowa School Systems with Junior Colleges." University of Chicago, 1946.



- 66. Williams, Glenn David. "The Community College in Ohio." Ohio State University, 1960.
- 67. Wilson, Robert. "A Study of Administrative Policies and Procedures in Washington Junior Colleges." Washington State University, 1958.

C. ADULT EDUCATION

- 1. Banta, Clarence Orval. "Financing Adult Education in the Public Junior Colleges of Colorado." University of Colorado, 1955.
- 2. Bielinski, W. Victor. "Practices of Michigan Community Colleges in Providing Programs for Adults." Michigan State, 1963.
- 3. Bradley, Burke W. "Junior College Provisions for Adult Education." University of Missouri, 1943.
- 4. Chomitz, David. "Business Education for Adults in the Junior College." Columbia University Teachers College, 1957.
- 5. Erbstein, George B. "Informal Non-Credit Adult Education in the Public Community Junior College: Current Trends and Future Prospects." Columbia University Teachers College, 1962.
- 6. Kendell, Ralph C. "An Adult Guidance Center in an Urban Four-Year Community College." Columbia University Teachers College, 1954.
- 7. Luchsinger, Leland Beyer. "Criteria for Evaluation of Adult Education Programs in Junior Colleges and Their Application to Kilgore College." University of Texas, 1959.
- 8. Rushing, Joe Bob. "A Critical Analysis of Adult Education in Junior Colleges in the United States." University of Texas, 1952.
- 9. Skinner, Clarence W. "Guidelines for a Program of Health Education for Adults in Public Community Colleges." Columbia University Teachers College, 1960.
- 10. Southwood, Howard D. "Adult Education in Scandinavia: A Study in Democracy and Its Meaning for Continuing Education in the United States: Especially as it Pertains to the Community College." University of Florida, 1956.
- 11. Warren, Fred. "An Investigation of Music in the Adult Education Programs of the Public Junior Colleges." University of California (Los Angeles), 1959.

D. ESTABLISHMENT AND EVALUATION

- 1. Adams, Henry A. "Criteria for the Establishment of Public Junior Colleges in Kentucky." University of Kentucky, 1940.
- 2. Allen, John S. "Criteria for the Establishment of Public Junior Colleges." New York University, 1937.
- 3. Baird, Dwight Calvin. "Bases for Establishing Public Junior Colleges in Colorado." University of Colorado, 1958.
- 4. Bennett, Michael Moffett. "A Study of Some Elements for Consideration in Establishing and Operating a Junior College." Florida State University, 1955.
- 5. Benson, Ellis Mortimer. "A Time and Sequence Analysis of Critical Steps in the Establishment of California Public Junior Colleges." University of California (Los Angeles), 1963.



- 6. Blake, John W. "An Appraisal of the Public Community Colleges in Iowa." Iowa State, 1963.
- 7. Booker, Ted W. "A Study of the Feasibility of Organizing a Junior College Within the Teachers College." George Peabody College for Teachers, 1950.
- 8. Bowers, Paul Rudolph. "Development of a Community College Center for Lake County, Ohio, and Surrounding Area." Harvard University, 1961.
- 9. Boze, Floyd D. "Criteria for the Establishment of Public Junior Colleges in Texas." University of Tennessee, 1955.
- 10. Calta, Joseph Franklin. "The Need for a Community College for Lorain County." Western Reserve University, 1961.
- 11. Cannell, Lewis D. "The Feasibility of the Four-Year Junior Colleges for the State of Washington." University of Washington, 1950.
- 12. Carl, Kenneth Emerson. "A Plan for Comprehensive Public Junior College Education for the State of Pennsylvania." Pennsylvania State University, 1959.
- 13. Casey, John Wesley. "An Appraisal of Public Community Colleges in Iowa." Iowa State, 1963.
- 14. Erickson, Clifford A. "Feasibility of Establishing Junior Colleges in The North Central Columbia Basin." Washington State University, 1961.
- 15. Ferguson, Lloyd Ray. "A Proposal for a County-Wide Publ: Junior College for Brazoria County, Texas, Designed to Serve the Particular Educational Needs of That County." University of Houston, 1959.
- 16. Fink, Russell F. "Some Criteria for the Establishment of Community Colleges, With Special Reference to Michigan." Michigan State University, 1952.
- 17. Flint, Calvin C. "Factors Relating to Establishment of Junior College in Santa Cruz County." Stanford University, 1953.
- 18. Fontaine, Patrick E., Jr. "Criteria for the Establishment of Publicly Supported Community Colleges in Connecticut." New York University, 1954.
- 19. Fountain, Winfield Steinner. "A Plan of Development for a Community College in Moses Lake, Washington." University of Washington, 1956.
- 20. Fretwell, Elbert Kirtley, Jr. "Establishing Local Public Junior Colleges: A Study of the Founding Problems Faced in Eight Selected Communities." Columbia University Teachers College, 1953.
- 21. Frick, Herman L. "A Study of Some Elements for Consideration When Establishing or Expanding a Junior College." University of Michigan. n.d.
- 22. Good, Leroy V. "The Feasibility of Four-Year Community Colleges in the Columbia Basin Area of Washington." Washington State University, 1955.
- 23. Hartley, James Robert. "A Survey of the Potentialities for Growth and Development of the Goshen County Community College." University of Wyoming, 1958.
- 24. Hoffman, Warren Francis. "Standards for the Establishment of Public Junior Colleges in Iowa as Determined by the Implications of an Historical Survey and other Criteria." University of Colorado, 1963.
- 25. Huffman, John Miles. "An Investigation of the Factors Contributing Positively to the Experimental Junior College." University of Texas, 1963.
- 26. Keeler, Richard F. "An Exploratory Study of the Needs for a Public Community College in an Area of Ten Puerto Rican Municipalities." Michigan State University, 1963.



- 27. Kenna, Murray Wilson. "An Appraisal of the Performance of Stated Functions by Public Junior Colleges in Mississippi." Indiana University, 1957.
- 28. Kimber, George Card. "The Development of Criteria for the Establishment of Junior Colleges in California." University of California (Berkeley), 1954.
- 29. Kochenour, Robert W. "A Study of the Need for the Feasibility of Establishing a Community College in Franklin County, Pennsylvania. Columbia University Teachers College, 1960.
- 30. Lagomarcino, Virgil. "An Appraisal of the Public Junior Colleges of Iowa." Iowa State University, 1955.
- 31. Leahy, John F., Jr. "The Development of a Statewide Plan for Establishing Community Colleges in Ohio." Ohio State University, 1953.
- 32. Love, Malcolm A. "The Iowa Public Junior College: Its Academic, Social, and Vocational Effectiveness." University of Iowa, 1938.
- 33. Marchel, Robert Kenneth. "A Study of the Need for Additional Two-Year Colleges in Utah." University of Utah, 1962.
- 34. Martin, Phillip C. "The Potential Ability of the Westchester-Rockland Area of New York State to Support a Two-Year Community College." Cornell University, 1954.
- 35. McClain, Charles James. "Criteria for the Establishment of Public Junior Colleges in the State of Missouri." University of Missouri, 1961.
- 36. Merkel, Russel Stoneman. "Factors That Affect the Establishment of Junior Colleges, with Special Reference to Illinois." Indiana University, 1938.
- 37. Morris, John Theodore. "Considerations in Establishing a Junior College." Columbia University Teachers College, 1928.
- 38. Palmberg, Walter H. "The Feasibility of Establishing an Area Community College in Umatilia and Morrow Counties in Oregon." Washington State University, 1963.
- 39. Rippey, Donald Taylor. "An Evaluation of the Effectiveness of New Mexico's Community Colleges." Colorado State College, 1956.
- 40. Rodgers, Jack. "Criteria for the Establishment of Local Public Junior Colleges in Texas." University of Texas, 1956.
- 41. Saunders, Richard R. "The Practicability of Establishing a Privately-Controlled Junior College at New London, Connecticut." New York University, 1939.
- 42. Skinner, Alfred. "A Descriptive Analysis of the Development of Auburn Community College (New York) During Its Founding Period, 1953-59." Syracuse University, 1961.
- 43. Spencer, Thomas Morris. "Population Characteristics in the Elections to Establish San Jacinto College." University of Texas, 1964.
- 44. Thomas, Frank Waters. "A Study of Functions of the Public Junior College and the Extent of Their Realization in California." Stanford University, 1926.
- 45. Weinreis, Sister Anna Marie. "The Feasibility of a System of Catholic Community Junior Colleges." University of Texas, 1963.



E. HISTORY, PHILOSOPHY, AND FUNCTION

- 1. Andress, Robert P. "Young Harris College, Its Development, Resources, and Program." Columbia University Teachers College, 1960.
 - 2. Barker, Lincoln. "History of the State Junior Colleges of Utah." New York University, 1945.
 - 3. Brice, Edward W. "A Study of the Status of Junior Colleges for Negroes in the United States." University of Pennsylvania, 1950.
 - 4. Brick, Michael. "Forum and Focus for the Junior College Movement: The American Association of Junior Colleges." Columbia University Teachers College, 1963.
 - 5. Campbell, Doak S. "A Critical Study of the Stated Purposes of the Junior College." George Peabody College for Teachers, 1930.
 - 6. Cole, Tommie Joe. "The Historical Development of Junior Colleges in Arkansas." University of Arkansas, 1955.
 - 7. Crawfurd, Allan P. "The Junior College Movement in Washington State from 1915 to 1955 with Proposals for Further Development." University of Denver, 1959.
 - 8. Doran, Kenneth T. "New York, New Yorkers, and the Two-Year College Movement: A History of the Debate over Structure in Higher Education." Syracuse University, 1961.
 - 9. Ford, Hoyt. "The Junior College Movement in Texas." University of Texas, 1940.
- 10. Foulger, James R. "The Public Junior College—With Special Reference to the State of Utah." Harvard University, 1947.
- 11. Fox, Frederick G. "A History of the Extended Day Programs of the Los Angeles Junior Colleges." University of California (Los Angeles), 1960.
- 12. Garza, George Justo. "Trends in the Development of Private Junior Colleges in Arkansas, Louisiana, Oklahoma, and Texas, 1900-53." University of Texas, 1954.
- 13. Grady, Eugene J. "The Community College Movement in the United States." University of Southern California, 1949.
- 14. Granade, Charles James. "A Study of the Public Junior College Movement in Georgia With Emphasis on Trends." Alabama Polytechnic Institute, 1958.
- 15. Horn, Jefferson Lee. "William Rainey Harper and Alexis Frederick Lange, Productive Pioneers in the Junior College Movement." University of Texas, 1952.
- 16. Kimball, John R. "Analysis of Institutional Objectives in Michigan Community Colleges." Michigan State University, 1960.
- 17. Laird, Ray Albert. "The Development of the Junior College in Texas." University of Texas, 1952.
- 18. Littlefield, Henry W. "The Growth of the Junior College Movement." Yale University, 1940.
- 19. McDowell, F. M. "The Junior College: A Study of its Origin, Development and Status in the United States." University of Iowa, 1918.
- 20. McLain, Charles W. "The Present Status of the Junior College in the United States." Colorado State University, 1953.



- 21. McLaughlin, Hugh W. "Trends in Purposes, Enrollments and Course Offerings and Other Data Pertaining to New England Junior Colleges for the Past Twenty-Five Years." Boston University, 1953.
- 22. Meyer, Clarence E. "Public Junior Colleges in the North Central Association."
 North Dakota University, 1939.
- 23. Meyer, Roy Francis. "A History of the Separate, Two-Year Public and Private Junior Colleges of Minnesota, 1905-55. University of Minnesota, 1957.
- 24. Mileham, Hazel B. "The Junior College Movement in Missouri." Yale University, 1934.
- 25. Pavamani, Victor George Martin. "Community College in India." University of Washington, 1957.
- 26. Pearce, Donald Crittenden. "The Development of the Junior Colleges in Virginia." George Peabody College for Teachers, 1957.
- 27. Pesci, Frank Bernard. "The Junior College Movement in Maryland: 1939-1962."

 The Catholic University of America, 1963.
- 28. Reichert, Stephen B. Jr. "The Four-Year Junior College Movement in California." University of California (Los Angeles), 1957.
- 29. Ross, William Robert. "The History of the Trinidad State Junior College to 1939." Colorado State College, 1940.
- 30. Rutledge, Lawrence Adrian. "A History of the American Association of Junior Colleges, 1920-50." University of Texas, 1952.
- 31. Salwak, Stanley Francis. "Some Factors Responsible for the Establishment of Public Junior Colleges (1940-1952): with Special Reference to Massachusetts." Pennsylvania State University, 1953.
- 32. Schlauch, Gustav H. "A Study of Public Junior Colleges in Washington." University of Washington, 1932.
- 33. Shea, Whitney J. "Houghton College and the Community." Columbia University Teachers College, 1963.
- 34. Stark, Cruce. "A Study of the Mississippi System of Public Junior Colleges." University of Houston, 1954.
- 35. Tremonti, Joseph B. "The Status of Catholic Junior Colleges in the United States." Temple University, 1950.
- 36. Valade, William James Adrian. "A Study of the Origin, Development, and Trends of Selected Community Colleges of Michigan." Wayne State University, 1956.
- 37. Weynand, Jerome Francis. "The Role of Public Junior Colleges in Texas as Viewed by Their Presidents and Board Members." University of Texas, 1963.
- 38. White, Talmadge Thayne. "The Relative Desirability of Two Types of Junior College Operation." North Texas State College, 1959.
- 39. Wilson, Theodore Halbert. "The Four-Year Junior College." Harvard University, 1935.
- 40. Young, William L. "The Junior College Movement in Relation to Higher Education in Ohio." Ohio State University, 1930.



F. INSTRUCTIONAL PROGRAMS: GENERAL

- 1. Adams, Harlen M. "The Junior College Library Program: A Study of Library Service in Relation to Instructional Procedures." Stanford University, 1938.
- 2. Alexovits, Thomas H. "Cooperative Development of the English Program by Members of the English Staff in a Community Junior College." Columbia University Teachers College, 1952.
- 3. Anderson, Karl K. "Development of a Two-Year Program at Junior College Level for Training Non-Ministerial Workers at Toccoa Falls Institute, Toccoa Falls, Georgia." Columbia University Teachers College, 1955.
- 4. Averill, Edgar W. "The Appropriateness of a Course in Elementary Statistics in Selected Michigan Community Colleges." University of Michigan, 1962.
- 5. Bali, Wilbur Allen. "A Critical Analysis of Curriculum Breadth in Texas Public Junior Colleges." University of Texas, 1963.
- 6. Becker, Mortimer. "Freshmen Pronunciation of Vowels, Diphthongs and Consonants (In Connected Speech) at the New York City Community College." Columbia University Teachers College, 1959.
- 7. Bentz, Ralph P. "Critical Mathematical Requirements for the Program of the Community College." George Peabody College for Teachers, 1952.
- 8. Bergin, David Paul. "Some Aspects of Journalism in the Junior College." University of Texas, 1954.
- 9. Bernard, Harold W. "Social Science Survey Courses in Junior Colleges." Northwestern University, 1938.
- 10. Bower, George E. "Foundations of a Program of Music for the Wenatchee Junior College." Columbia University Teachers College, 1954.
- 11. Brewington, Arthur William. "A Survey of Speech Education in the American Junior College." George Peabody College for Teachers, 1941.
- 12. Bridgman, Donald Carlton. "Student Reactions to Marriage Education Courses in the Public Junior Colleges of California." University of Southern California, 1958.
- 13. Brind, Ernest Gould. "Articulation Between California Public Junior Colleges and State Colleges in Terms of General Engineering Courses." University of Southern California, 1957.
- 14. Brown, Clyde M. "Science Interest of Junior College Girls as Determined by Their Readings in Current Science." University of Missouri, 1952.
- 15. Brown, Dorph Harrison. "Recent Curricular Trends in the Junior College with Emphasis upon Theory and Practice." University of Colorado, 1940.
- 16. Burkhardt, Allen Paul. "Bases of a Functional Education Program for Norfolk Junior College Students." University of Nebraska, 1943.
- 17. Cahn, Meyer M. "Problems of Music Appreciation Teaching as Perceived by Students and Teachers in Northern California Colleges and Junior Colleges." Stanford University, 1960.
- 18. Campbell, Robert Alvin. "A Critical Analysis of the Music Programs in Thirteen Selected Texas Public Junior Colleges." University of Texas, 1959.
- 19. Carter, Robert P. "The Community College: Its Opportunity in Leisure Education." Columbia University Teachers College, 1957.



- 20. Chatburn, Acel H. "An Evaluation of the Program of Boise Junior College by Its Graduates." Washington State College, 1956.
- 21. Chausow, Hymen M. "The Organization of Learning Experiences to Achieve More Effectively the Objective of Critical Thinking in the General Social Science Course at the Junior College Level." University of Chicago, 1955.
- 22. Clark, Clarence. "Sound Motion Pictures as an Aid in Classroom Teaching at the Junior College Level of Instruction." New York University, 1932.
- 23. Cohen, Savin. "An Audio Technique for Improving the Speech of Students at the New York City Community College Through the Use of Tape Recordings." Columbia University Teachers College, 1961.
- 24. Colvert, Clyde C. "A Critical Analysis of the Public Junior College Curriculum."

 George Peabody College for Teachers, 1937.
- 25. Colvin, Alice C. "An Evaluation of the English Requirements in Public Junior Colleges in the State of California." University of California, 1948.
- 26. Cutler, Russell Kelsey. "Attitudes of Male Students Toward Physical Education in Selected Junior Colleges of California, 1958." Stanford University, 1959.
- 27. Davis, Dewey Dale. "A Critical Analysis of the Status of Existing Biology Programs in Texas Junior Colleges Compared with Established Objectives for the Biology Programs in Colleges of the United States." University of Texas, 1962.
- 28. Davis, Dwight D. W. "An Analysis of the Opportunities Existing in Washington State Institutions of Higher Education and Quasi-Public Junior Colleges to Afford High School Graduates to Secure Additional Academic Training on the Collegiate Level." University of Washington, 1940.
- 29. Davis, Esther Ritter. "Functions and Curricula of Junior College Journalism in Southern California." University of Southern California, 1956.
- 30. de Girolamo, Harry James. "A Study of the Present Status of the Health and Physical Education Program in the Junior Colleges." New York University, 1945.
- 31. Doyle, Marvyl. "Readability as a Key for Evaluating Junior College Freshman English Anthologies." University of Southern California, 1961.
- 32. Earnshaw, Helen Kerr. "Student Assistant Programs in Selected Junior College Libraries." University of Southern California, 1960.
- 33. Egan, John Chester. "Selecting Magazine Materials to Fit a Community College's Communication Skills Course." Columbia University Teachers College, 1955.
- 34. Feman, Marvin K. "A Study of the Music Program at Orange County Community College and Proposals for Its Future Development." Columbia University Teachers College, 1962.
- 35. Freeman, Kenneth H. "An Examination of the General Education Program of Young Women in a Private Junior College." University of Missouri, 1947.
- 36. Fribourgh, James Henry. "Recommended Principles and Generalizations for an Introductory Biology Course in the Junior College." Iowa State, 1957.
- 37. Friedenberg, Edgar Z. "A Technique for Developing Courses in Physical Science, Adapted to the Needs of Students at the Junior College Level." University of Chicago, 1947.
- 38. Germain, Donald Price. "Introduction to Education in Junior Colleges and Four-Year Institutions in California." University of Southern California, 1955.



- 39. Ginsburg, Barry S. "A Mathematics Course at the Fashion Institute of Technology." Columbia University Teachers College, 1961.
- 40. Gordon, Shirley. "An Appraisal of Certain Aspects of the Curricula of the Community Junior Colleges in Washington." University of Washington, 1957.
- 41. Gothberg, John Alfred. "The Junior College Journalism Curriculum." Stanford University, 1963.
- 42. Gustafson, Jessie C. "A Critical Study of the Content of and Implications for a Junior College Course in Personal Finance." University of California (Los Angeles), 1953.
- 43. Hannelly, Robert Jeff by. "Mathematics in the Junior College." University of Colorado, 1940.
- 44. Harwood, William B. "Curricular Offerings and Drop-Out in Evening Programs of California Public Junior Colleges." Stanford University, 1961.
- 45. Heiny, William Lowell. "The Status of Physical Science Courses for General Education Purposes in Selected Junior Colleges in the United States." University of Colorado, 1956.
- 46. Hieronymus, William P. "The Educational and Vocational Plans of Junior College Students with Special Reference to the Curriculum." University of Nebraska, 1934.
- 47. Hilton, Eugene. "Determination of Books for Collateral Reading Required in Basic Junior College Courses." University of California (Berkeley), 1929.
- 48. Hilton, Wallace Atwood. "Some Functions of Education at the Junior College Level." University of Missouri, 1942.
- 49. Hughes, James S. "Adaptations of Educational Programs in Selected Junior Colleges to the Educational Problems of the Veteran." University of California (Berkeley), 1947.
- 50. Ingwell, Paul Elmer. "The Present Status of the Program of Studies in Publicly Supported Junior Colleges in the United States." University of Minnesota, 1956.
- 51. Ivey, Marvin Lee. "Geology for Florida Junior Colleges." University of Florida, 1961.
- 52. Johnson, Lloyd K. "Achievement in Physics at the Secondary School and Junior College Levels with Implications for Grade Placement of Concepts." University of Nebraska, 1955.
- 53. Johnson, Roy Ivan. "English Expression: A Junior College Curriculum Study." University of Chicago, 1923.
- 54. Jones, Robert Cerwin. "The Administrative Relationships of the Library and the Junior College." University of Denver, 1958.
- 55. Julian, William Robert. "The Teaching of Values Through Literature in the Junior College." Stanford University, 1956.
- 56. Kelley, Win David. "Criteria for Directing Junior College Instruction." University of Scuthern California, 1962.
- 57. Kidd, Kenneth P. "Objectives of Mathematical Training in the Public Junior College." George Peabody College for Teachers, 1948.



- 58. Kintzer, Frederick C. "Music in the General Educational Program of the Junior College." Stanford University, 1953.
- 59. Krogh, Reuben Thorvald. "A Program for Junior College Needs of the Sequoia Union High School District." University of California (Berkeley), 1954.
- 60. Lambke, Glenn Lloyd. "Study of a Four-Year Junior College with Special Reference to the Curricular Program in Terms of Student." Interests and Needs."

 New York University, 1933.
- 61. Lemert, Harry Marion. "Music Education in the Public Junior College." University of Missouri, 1944.
- 62. Linn, John Howard. "An Analysis of the Teaching of Certain Economic Topics in the California Public Junior Colleges." University of Southern California, 1958.
- 63. Lounsbury, John L. "A Study of Curriculum Development at the Junior College Level in Relation to Social and Educational Change." University of Southern California, 1939.
- 64. Maier, Harvey E. "A Proposed Program of Music for Yakima Valley Junior College, Yakima, Washington." Columbia University Teachers College, 1953.
- 65. Mainieri, Demie J. "Physical Education Program Guides for Public Community Junior Colleges of Florida With Implications for Dade County Junior College." Columbia University Teachers College. 1963.
- 66. Manes, Charles Victor. "General Education Objectives of Economics in the Public Junior Colleges." University of Denver, 1959.
- 67. McCabe, Robert. "The Influence Structure in Curriculum Matters Within Seven Southwestern Junior Colleges." University of Texas, 1963.
- 68. McNair, James Stuart. "The Junior College Program in Mathematics." University of Wisconsin, 1959.
- 69. McNeill, Dorothy Louise. "The Prediction of English Grades at San Bernardino Valley College." University of California (Los Angeles), 1958.
- 70. Mehra, Lal C. "The Administration of the Audio-Visual Programs of the Junior Colleges of Southern California." University of California (Los Angeles), 1953.
- 71. Melvin, Keith Louis. "Instructional Practices Used in Selected Public Junior Colleges." University of Nebraska, 1957.
- 72. Miklas, Milton J. "An Analysis of Remedial Reading Programs in California Junior Colleges, Four-Year Colleges, and Universities." University of California (Los Angeles), 1954.
- 73. Mitchell, Meribeth Jeanne. "Development of an Integrated Science Course for Affiliated Nursing Students in Washington Junior Colleges." Washington State University, 1959.
- 74. Mosley, Charles Clent, Sr. "An Analysis of an Eight-Year Community Educational Program of a Junior College." Indiana University, 1953.
- 75. Nelson, Arthur H. "A Study of Conservation Education in the Junior Colleges of the United States." Cornell University, 1949.
- 76. Nesbitt, Howard C. "The Program of Physical Education in Selected Public Junior Colleges." Columbia University Teachers College, 1955.



- 77. Norris, Thomas Joseph. "A Procedure for Determining Junior College Curricula." University of Kentucky, 1962.
- 78. Oetting, Franklin Henry. "The Role of Pueblo Junior College in Meeting the Institutional and Community Needs for Audio-Visual Services." Indiana University, 1953.
- 79. Owen William H., Jr. "Science Education in Colorado Junior Colleges: A Survey of Science Offerings with an Evaluation Based upon Selected Junior College Criteria." Colorado State College, 1961.
- 80. Pagels, Guerd Gustave. "Selected Elementary English Programs in the Junior Colleges of California." Stanford University, 1959.
- 81. Parks, Harry G. "Instructional Materials Used in the Junior Colleges of Michigan and Their Effectiveness in Teaching About the United Nations and Its Specialized Agencies." Indiana University, 1955.
- 82. Partin, Agnes Edwards. "Evaluation of Student Achievement in English in Selected Junior Colleges as Related to Stated Aims of Instruction." University of California (Los Angeles), 1956.
- 83. Pefley, Wallace Beard. "The Evolution of Music Activities at Panola College, Carthage, Texas." Columbia University Teachers College, 1959.
- 84. Pfeiffer, Clyde Emmet. "An Attitudinal Study of the Educational Program at John Muir College, Pasadena, California." University of California (Los Angeles), 1951.
- 85. Pond, Millard Zimmerman. "A Proposed Community College Program for Urbana Junior College." Ohio State University, 1951.
- 86. Postman, Neil Milton. "A Proposed Syllabus in the Communication Arts and Skills for the Westchester Community College." Columbia University Teachers College, 1959.
- 87. Potter, Edwin Everitt, Jr. "An Analysis of Attitudes of Students, Teachers, and Administrators Toward General Education Programs of Selected Junior Colleges of Florida." University of Florida, 1961.
- 88. Puttman, Wayne C. "A Survey of Cooperative Programs Between Selected State Universities and Public Junior Colleges." University of North Dakota, 1956.
- 89. Reynolds, James W. "The Adequacy of the General Education Program of Local Public Junior Colleges." University of Chicago, 1946.
- 90. Richardson, Alice Hollis. "An Analysis of the Present Status of English in Junior Colleges." University of Marquette, 1944.
- 91. Richter, Marion Morrey. "The Development of a Program of Music for Westchester Community College." Columbia University Teachers College, 1961.
- 92. Robbins, Richard C. "Some Criteria for Selection of Content for a General Education Course in Family Living in California Junior Colleges." University of California (Los Angeles), 1954.
- 93. Rockwell, Robert Clark. "An Analysis of the Organization and Administration of Certain Functions and Curricular Practices in California Public Junior Colleges." University of Southern California, 1955.
- 94. Rosenstengel, William Everett. "Criteria for Selecting Curricula for the Public Junior Colleges." University of Missouri, 1931.



- 95. Rowe, Jack LaVaughn. "General Mathematics for Terminal Students in California Junior Colleges." University of Colorado, 1957.
- 96. Sandler, Barney. "A Comparison of an Integrated Course in College Physics and Mathematics of One-Semester Duration with Separate Courses in the Two Subjects in a Two-Year Community College." New York University, 1952.
- 97. Schenz, Robert Frank. "An Investigation of Junior College Courses and Curricula for Students with Low Ability." University of California (Los Angeles), 1963.
- 98. Shannon, Gail. "An Analysis of the Programs of the Public Junior Colleges in the United States." Ohio State University, 1952.
- 99. Shoemaker, Carclyn M. "Student Needs in the Junior College Beginning Speech Classes." University of California (Berkeley), 1949.
- 100. Shupe, Eldon E., Jr. "An Evaluation of Remedial English at Flint Junior College, 1957-58." University of Michigan, 1959.
- 101. Smith, Ralph Briggs. "The Organization and Administration of a Junior College Developmental Reading Program." Brigham Young University, 1962.
- 102. Story, Bascom Howard. "An Analysis of the Course Offerings in the Public Junior Colleges of the United States. University of Texas, 1949.
- 103. Tapley, Earl Mays. "Preparation of Teaching General Education Courses in Junior Colleges." University of Chicago, 1955.
- 104. Taylor, Arthur Samuel. "A Study of Certain Aspects of the Junior College Curriculum." University of Southern California, 1933.
- 105. Thomas, Wade F., Jr. "An Investigation of Operational Relationships Between Vocational and Both University Transfer and General Education Programs in Public Junior Colleges." University of California (Los Angeles), 1956.
- 106. Todd, Lindsey Ogletree. "Meeting the Needs of Junior College Students: A Critical Study of the Educational Program in Eleven Mississippi Public Junior Colleges." George Peabody College for Teachers, 1943.
- 107. Trayford, Cyril. "A Study of the Effects of Curriculum-Related Out-of-School Experiences on Performance in Junior College." University of Chicago, 1958.
- 108. Trieber, Jacob Marshall. "The Development in a Program in Humanitics for the Junior College Curriculum." North Texas State University, 1961.
- 109. Van Roeder, Herbert Spencer. "A Study of the Public Junior Colleges of Texas with Special Reference to the Curriculum." University of Texas, 1940.
- 110. Walsh, Richard M. "A Study of the Organizational Approaches of Selected Social Science Courses in College Programs of General Education." University of Florida, 1952.
- 111. Weber, Cornelius B. "A Proposed Approach for Evolving a Course in Remedial Instruction of Junior College Students with Deficiencies in Writing." University of California (Berkeley), 1953.
- 112. Whytock, Norman Robert. "Achievement and Remediation of Entering Junior College Freshmen in Certain Fundamental Processes Relating to the Study of English." University of Southern California, 1932.
- 113. Wilson, Leland L. "General Education Science in Southern Association Junior and Senior Colleges." George Peabody College for Teachers, 1952.
- 114. Wiser, Harry D. "A Junior College Program for Solano County." University of California (Berkeley), 1956.



G. INSTRUCTIONAL PROGRAMS: TERMINAL, TECHNICAL, AND OCCUPATIONAL

- 1. Anderson, Vernon E. "Evaluation of Proposals for Reorganization of Terminal Education for Youth at the Junior College Level." University of Colorado, 1942.
- 2. Barnes, John B. "A Report of a Community Self Study: Special Reference to the Development of Terminal Education Programs at Northern Wyoming Community College." University of Wyoming, 1955.
- 3. Beckett, Alvin C. "Essential Accounting for Laymen: As Determined by a Study of the Accounting Practiced by Non-Accounting Majors at Monmouth Junior College During the Years 1946-1950, and by a Study of the Accounting Knowledge Considered Necessary by Selected Monmouth County Businessmen." New York University, 1955.
- 4. Black, Myrtle F. "The Organization of a Public Community College Program in Relation to Post-Secondary Educational Interests and Needs in an Industrial Community." University of Michigan, 1952.
- 5. Bennett, G. Vernon. "Public Administration of Vocational Education of Junior College Grade." University of California (Berkeley), 1926.
- 6. Bosch, John V. "A Business Curriculum for the Community College of Temple University." University of Pennsylvania, 1952.
- 7. Brannan, M. K. Patrick. "The Role of the Junior College in Technical Education." University of Portland, 1960.
- 8. Brooking, Walter J. "A Critical Analysis of the Problems in Providing Vocational-Technical Education in Existing Institutions, Especially Junior Colleges." University of Texas, 1948.
- 9. Brown, George C. "A Plan for Teaching Graphic Arts in the United States Public Junior College." Southern Illinois University, 1963.
- 10. Buechel, J. F. Marvin. "Principles of Administration in Junior and Community College Education for Nursing." Columbia University Teachers College, 1955.
- 11. Carter, Frances T. "A Study of Selected Aspects of Home Economics Programs in Junior Colleges." University of Illinois, 1954.
- 12. Carter, John T. "A Study of Agricultural Programs in the Junior Colleges of the United States, with General Proposals for Further Developments." University of Illinois, 1954.
- 13. Casey, A. Frances. "A Follow-Up Study of the Medical Assisting Graduates of the New York City Community College and the Implications for Changes in the Curriculum." Columbia University Teachers College, 1961.
- 14. Cheatham, Orie Andrew. "The Junior College Movement with Emphasis on a Follow-Up Study of Terminal Students Graduated from Selected Missouri Junior Colleges to Determine the Relationships between Their College Training Program and Their Present Occupation." State University of Iowa, 1962.
- 15. Christensen, Edward Leroy. "An Inquiry into the Background and Outcome of a Community College Curriculum Designed to Make a Life and a Living—An Evaluation of Education for Business Majors at Weber College." University of Utah, 1953.
- 16. Clyburn, Lloyd E. "Criteria for Evaluating Programs of Agriculture in the Community College." Louisiana State University, 1953.



- 17. Cockrane, Roy. "Occupational Factors That Determine the Curricular Needs of a Junior College (Vallejo)." Stanford University, 1947.
- 18. Combs, Stanley L. "A Study of Terminal Vocational Students in Three California Public Junior Colleges: Implications for General Education." University of California (Los Angeles), 1948.
- 19. Decora, Paul J. "A Study of the Post-Institute Occupations and Educational Experiences of Selected Alumni of State University Agricultural and Technical Institute at Farmingdale, New York." Columbia University Teachers College, 1963.
- 20. Farley, Gilbert J. "The Role of the Community College in the Preparation of the Semiprofessional Office Worker." Indiana University, 1961.
- 21. Feldman, Harold. "Development of a Workbook-Textbook in Business Mathematics for Students Enrolled in the Business Administration Department of Community Colleges." New York University, 1957.
- 22. Fowler, Lytle C. "A Study to Determine Whether or Not the Junior Colleges in Minnesota Are Meeting Adequately the Business Education Needs of the Post-Secondary School Youth in the Area Where These Schools Were Organized to Serve." New York University, 1956.
- 23. Gager, W. A. "Terminal Business Mathematics in the Junior College." George Peabody College for Teachers, 1941.
- 24. Garland, James J. "Current Status of Terminal Education in Public Junior Colleges of Texas." Baylor University, 1958.
- 25. Goddard, Merl Lee. "The Potential Role of the Junior College in Education for Business." Indiana University, 1962.
- 26. Gorton, Sheridan Rex. "An Investigation of Criteria for Appraising Relationships Between Junior College Business Education Programs and Organized Business Groups." University of California (Los Angeles), 1959.
- 27. Gotkin, Lassar G. "An Evaluation of the Nursing Performance of the Graduates of Experimental Nursing Programs in Junior and Community Colleges." Columbia University Teachers College, 1958.
- 28. Greene, Jesse H. "The Business Arithmetic Competencies Needed by the Junior College Business Graduate in Georgia." New York University, 1963.
- 29. Greenwood, Robert L. "The Prediction of Academic Success in the Technical Curricula of Community Colleges." New York University, 1962.
- 30. Hall, James F. "Principles and Policies of Technical Institute Education Including a Study of the Present Program at the Institute of Applied Arts and Sciences, New York City." Columbia University Teachers College. 1954.
- 31. Halpern, George M. "A Program for the Development of Graphic Arts and Advertising Technology at the New York City Community College." Columbia University Teachers College, 1959.
- 32. Himstreet, William C. "A Study of Business Education in the Public Junior Colleges of California." University of Southern California, 1955.
- 33. Holt, Hal F. "An Evaluation of the General Business Curriculum in the Terminal Program of the Junior College." Penn State University, 1953.
- 34. Horton, Henry A., Jr. "An Evaluation of the Effectiveness of the Junior College Terminal Curricula." University of Texas, 1962.



- 35. Howell, Harry E. "An Analysis of the Business Education Program in Kentucky at the Junior College Level." University of Kentucky, 1952.
- 36. Johns, Arthur W. "A Study of Procedures in the Development of Terminal Courses in a Selected Group of California Public Junior Colleges." University of California (Berkeley), 1948.
- 37. Johnson, Reuben E. "Job Opportunities and Implications for the Educational Program of Monterey Peninsula College." University of Southern California, 1958.
- 38. Johnson, Walter S. "The Integration and Coordination of Vocational-Technical and Liberal Arts Curricula in Community Junior Colleges." University of Wyoming, 1963.
- 39. Kelley, Earl L. "The Upward Extension of Vocational Business Education." University of Southern California, 1940.
- 40. Kirkland, Travis. "Business Education Programs in the Public Junior Colleges of Georgia." University of Florida, 1955.
- 41. Kramer, Sister Mary A., O.S.F. "The Associate Degree Program and Catholic Nursing Education in the Middle States Area." Catholic University of America, 1962.
- 42. Kurtz, Margaret A. "A Survey of the Effectiveness of the Secretarial Procedures Course at Colby Junior College, New London, New Hampshire." Boston University, 1960.
- 43. Leighton, Arthur W. "The Place of the Junior College in Technical Education and in Relation to Engineering Education." Harvard University, 1932.
- 44. Lichty, Eldon A. "Terminal Education in the Public Junior Colleges of Iowa." University of Missouri, 1944.
- 45. Markwick, Evangeline. "A Study of the Relationships Between the Medical Secretarial Training Offered by Junior Colleges and the Vocational Demands and Recommendations Reported by Physicians and Medical Secretaries." New York University, 1944.
- 46. Marlow, Dorothy R. "The Organization and Instruction of Material and Child Health in Ten Selected Community College Nursing Programs." Columbia University Teachers College, 1959.
- 47. Martin, Jacob H. "The Merchandising Curricula in California Junior Colleges."
 University of Southern California, 1952.
- 48. Milliken, Daniel B. "Vocational Education for Junior College Students: A Method for Estimating Relative Course Needs." Claremont Graduate School and University Center, 1958.
- 49. Morgenstein, Melvin. "The Relationship Between Admissions, Criteria, and Scholastic Performance in Certain Business Curriculums at the New York City Community College of Applied Arts and Sciences." Columbia University Teachers College, 1956.
- 50. Paxton, Vincoe M. "A Plan for Nursing Education in Illinois Utilizing Junior College Resources." Columbia University Teachers College, 1962.
- 51. Peart, Gilbert. "An Analysis of the Objectives and Practices of Distributive Education Laboratories in High Schools and Junior Colleges of the United States." Indiana University, 1961.
- 52. Perry, Richard S. "A Critical Study of Current Issues in Business Education in the Public Junior Colleges of California." University of California (Los Angeles), 1956.



- 53. Petitjean, Charles F. "A Study of Terminal Education in the Junior Colleges of Connecticutt." New York University, 1956.
- 54. Philips, Loren D. "Agricultural Curriculums in the Junior Colleges of the United States." University of California (Los Angeles), 1954.
- 55. Poland, Robert P. "Implication of Social, Economic, and Technical Trends on Business Programs in the Public Community Colleges of Michigan." Michigan State University, 1961.
- 56 Proctor, Milton D. "Two-Year Terminal Curricula in the Coal Mining Industry." New York University, 1932.
- 57. Redemsky, Louis W. "The Educational and Vocational Plans of Senior High School Students with Special Reference to the Occupational Pattern of the Community, the Occupations of High School Graduates, and the Terminal Curriculum of the Junior College." Michigan State University, 1952.
- 58. Reynolds, Elmer J. "Terminal Curricula in Public Junior Colleges." University of Missouri, 1941.
- 59. Richards, Paul E. "A Study of Public Junior Colleges of Southern California in Relation to Training for Placement in Sub-Professional Positions of the United States Civil Service." University of California (Los Angeles), 1953.
- 60. Sassaman, William F. "A Study of the Job Requirements of Selected Business Offices in the Greater Philadelphia Area and the Business Curricula of the Community College of Temple University." Temple University, 1957.
- 61. Searle, Ray R. "A Study of the Stability of Vocational Values." Michigan State University, 1961.
- 62. Seedor, Marie M. "Programmed Instruction for Nursing in the Community College." Columbia University Teachers College, 1962.
- 63. Sharman, Douglas R. "The Emerging Role of Vocational-Terminal Education in the Public Community Colleges of Michigan." Wayne State University, 1956.
- 64. Shields, Harald G. "A Study of Junior College Business Education." Harvard University, 1934.
- 65. Sindlinger, Walter E. "Experimentation in Education for Nursing at Orange County Community College." Columbia University Teachers College, 1956.
- 66. Stebr, Bennie W. "An Investigation of Employment Practices in Selected Oklahoma Citics With Implications for Improvement of Terminal Business Education in the Junior Colleges." Colorado State University, 1959.
- 67. Strong, Winston C. "Federally Aided Agricultural Education at the Junior College Level." University of California (Berkeley), 1948.
- 68. Taylor, Ferdinand J. "Trends in the Non-Academic Courses and Curricula of the Public Junior Colleges." University of California (Berkeley), 1930.
- 69. Thomas, Ralph J. "A Survey of Business Education in the Public Secondary Schools and the Public Junior Colleges in the State of Kansas." New York University, 1954.
- 70. Tracy, Myles A. "The Prediction of Academic Success in Certain Junior College Business Curricula." University of Southern California, 1957.
- 71. Trigg, Harold L. "The Organization and Functioning of Citizens Advisory Committees to the Technical-Vocational Curriculum of the Junior College." Columbia University Teachers College, 1960.



- 72. Tye, Zenobia E. "An Analysis of Secretarial Science Curriculums in Public and Private Junior Colleges in the United States." Ohio State University, 1957.
- 73. Williams, Ferne. "A Study of the Effectiveness of the Office Training Program at Flint Community Junior College as Related to the Employment Needs of Former Students." Michigan State University, 1960.
- 74. Wilson, L. C. "The Role of Technical Education in the Program of the Mississippi Public Junior College." University of Mississippi, 1958.
- 75. Wilson, Richard E. "A Sociological Approach to the Development of a Methodology for the Creation of Technical Programs in Community Junior Colleges."
 Michigan State University, 1963.

H. LEGISLATION

- 1. Ashton, Price R. "Legal Problems in Administration of Texas Public Junior Colleges." University of Texas, 1953.
- 2. Brunner, Kenneth A. "Criteria for Evaluating a State's Legislative and Administrative Programs for Community-Junior College Education." University of Florida, 1956.
- 3. Gacek, Edward J. "Private Junior College Legislation in the United States." University of Connecticut, 1958.
- 4. Simms, Charles W. "The Present Legal Status of the Public Junior College." George Peabody College, 1948.
- 5. Simonsen, Edward. "An Evaluation of the Laws Governing Public Junior Colleges in California." University of California (Berkeley), 1951.
- 6. Spencer, Thomas M. "The Trends Toward State Systems of Junior Colleges, As Evidenced by Legislative Enactment, Court, and Other Decisions, in the Southwestern States and Iowa." University of Houston, 1954.
- 7. Struthers, Frederick R. "The Development of Community Junior College Legislation in the United States to 1961." University of Texas, 1963.
- 8. Young, Raymond J. "An Analysis and Evaluation of General Legislation Pertaining to the Public Junior College." University of Colorado, 1951.

I. PUBLIC RELATIONS AND COMMUNITY SERVICES

- 1. Bing, Roland Edward Jr. "A Critical Analysis of Some Aspects of Public Relations in Junior Colleges in the United States." University of Texas, 1956.
- 2. Fly, Murray H. "Characteristics of an Effective Public Relations Program for Junior Colleges." Texas Technological College, 1957.
- 3. Gambill, Dorcas D. "A Pilot Study to Design a Methodology for Determining Community Services in the Small Church-Related Junior College." Florida State University, 1961.
- 4. Given, John N. "The Attitudes and Opinions of Selected Community Groups Toward Junior College Education in Los Angeles." University of California (Los Angeles), 1957.

- 5. Hess, Daniel Stewart. "A Study of Trends and Extent of Organized Public Relations Programs of Two-Year Colleges with Special Application to Ricks College." Brigham Young University, 1962.
- 6. James, Elizabeth Ann. "The Role of Women's Private Junior Colleges." Columbia University Teachers College, 1962.
- 7. Kibby, Leo Paul. "A Comparative Study of the Attitudes of Students, Parents, and Citizen Groups Toward Problem Situations Which Have Arisen at Ventura Junior College." University of Southern California, 1942.
- 8. Lanser, Roland Louis. "The Community Service of Selected Public Junior Colleges." University of Missouri, 1959.
- 9. Orler, Allan Jordan. "Junior College Public Relations—A Study of Public Relations in Four Colorado Public Junior Colleges; With Special Reference to Trinidad State Junior College." University of Wyoming, 1954.
- 10. Paine, H. Russell. "Public Opinion Concerning the Junior College in California." University of Southern California, 1953.
- 11. Price, Charles B. "The Public Relations Aspect of a Community-Centered College Program: A Case Study." University of Denver, 1956.
- 12. Rawlinson, Howard E. "Evaluating Community Service in Public Junior Colleges." Southern Illinois University, 1963.
- 13. Shepherd, John R. "The Study and Analysis of Administrative and Community Attitudes and Value Selections Toward Community Service Activities in Three Public Junior College Districts in the South." University of Texas, 1962.
- 14. Sidnell, Robert Gebhart, Jr. "The Influence of the Tyler Junior College on the Fine Arts Culture of Tyler, Texas." The University of Texas, 1960.
- 15. Sigband, Norman Bruce. "An Inquiry into the Effect on the Community of Communications Distributed by a Public Junior College." University of Chicago, 1954.
- 16. Vines, Eugene T. "Community Service Programs in Selected Public Junior Colleges." George Peabody College for Teachers, 1960.

J. STAFF

- 1. Bates, Kenneth Oliver. "The Potential of Retired Military Personnel as a Source of Junior College Teachers." University of Texas, 1963.
- 2. Bergolofsky, Henry A. "Teacher Turnover in Texas Public Junior Colleges and Problems Encountered by Incoming Instructors." University of Texas, 1955.
- 3. Blake, Wainwright Donald. "The Problems and Training of the Junior College Instructor." University of Missouri, 1943.
- 4. Boynton, Edwin Curry. "A Critical Analysis of Administrative Staffing Needs of Junior Colleges." University of Texas, 1959.
- 5. Bretsch, Lawrence E. "Proposals for a Faculty Guidebook at Bergen Junior College." Teachers College, Columbia University, 1954.
- 6. Carson, Joseph O'Hara, Jr. "An Analysis of the Leader Behavior of Junior College Deans as Viewed by Student Leaders." Florida State University, 1962.



- 7. Davis, Madge. "An Analysis of the Preparation, Experience, and Rating of the Instructors of Language in Texas Junior Colleges for the Years 1946 and 1947." University of Texas, 1948.
- 8. Dollahan, Mildred June Richey. "A Study of The Preparation of Teachers of College English in Selected Public Junior and Four-Year Colleges." Northwestern University, 1962.
- 9. Donnelly, Charles Robert. "The Preparation Functions and Certification of Public Junior College Teachers in Michigan." University of Michigan, 1961.
- 10. Ehmann, Gerhard Ernest. "Some Criteria for the Training of Teachers in General Education at the Junior College Level in California." University of California (Los Angeles), 1951.
- 11. El-Sherbini, Ibrahim Abdul-Aziz. "A Study of Staffing Problems in Community Colleges and Technical Institutes of the State University of New York with Particular Reference to Problems of In-Service Professional Development." Cornell University, 1959.
- 12. Farrar, Eugene Allen. "Critical Requirements of In-Service Education for Junior College Business Instructors as Determined by Critical Incident Analysis." University of Southern California, 1962.
- 13. Garrison, Lloyd Amos. "The Education of Junior College Teachers." Yale University, 1940.
- 14. Green, Charles Burton. "The Problems of the Beginning Junior College Instructor." University of California (Los Angeles), 1960.
- 15. Greenfield, Richard Kenneth. "A Program for Improving the In-Service Growth of the Faculty of the New York City Community College of Applied Arts and Sciences." Columbia University Teachers College, 1959.
- 16. Hilton, Martha E. "The Dean of Women in the Public Junior College." Syracuse University, 1934.
- 17. Hudgins, Jack William, Jr. "A Critical Analysis of the Pre-Service Preparation for Music Instructors in Public Junior Colleges." The University of Texas, 1959.
- 18. Johnson, James Richard. "The Junior College Dean." University of Missouri, 1941.
- 19. Kinerson, Kendall Scott. "A Study of the Academic and Professional Preparation of Junior College Teachers of Physical Science." Michigan State University, 1957.
- 20. Koren, Charles. "A Program for the Preparation of Teachers of Mathematics in Community Colleges." Columbia University Teachers College, 1953.
- 21. Kosow, Irving L. "Factors Affecting Faculty Morale in Four Community Colleges." New York University, 1960.
- 22. Laffin, Charles Wesley. "Preparation of Mathematics Teachers for Public Two-Year Colleges in New York State; A Study of Selected Factors in the Educational Programs of Public Two-Year Colleges in New York State That Relate to the Pre-Service Preparation of Mathematics Teachers for these Colleges." New York University, 1959.
- 23. Lee, William Franklin, III. "Qualifications, Training, and Functions of the Heads of the Music Departments of the Public and Private Junior Colleges in the United States." University of Texas, 1956.
- 24. Levy, Leonard. "The Preparation of Community College Teachers." University of Texas, 1958.

- 25. Ligon, Delma Lee. "A Study of the Pre-Service Preparation for Instructors in Public Junior Colleges." University of Texas, 1950.
- 26. Litton, Maurice Lovell. "A Study of Selected Aspects of the Pre-Service Preparation of Two Groups of Junior College Teachers." University of Texas, 1953.
- 27. Mattila, Austin John. "Teacher Load in California Public Junior Colleges." Stanford University, 1958.
- 28. McCall, Harlan Richardson. "Problems of New Faculty Members in North Central Colleges and Universities of Less Than 3,000 Enrollment." Michigan State University, 1962.
- 29. McClendon, Leroy. "A Study of the Pre-Service Preparation for Instructors in Terminal Courses in Public Junior Colleges." University of Texas, 1949.
- 30. Mead, John Fremont. "The Effective and the Ineffective Junior College Teacher." Colorado State College, 1940.
- 31. Merson, Thomas B. "Certification Standards for Junior College Teachers in California." University of California (Berkeley), 1953.
- 32. Miller, Calvin Charles. "Instructors of Non-Academic Subjects in Publicly Supported Junior Colleges: A Study of Certification and Employment Practices and Proposals for Certification." Florida State University, 1959.
- 33. Montandon, Carlos Morrison. "Selection of Chief School Administrators in California Public Junior Colleges." Colorado State University, 1954.
- 34. Montgomery, Douglas Murray. "An Analysis of Faculty Acceptance of and Commitment to the Stated Mission of the Florida Community Junior College." Florida State University, 1962.
- 35. Morrison, Archie McKim. "The Views of California Junior College Administrators, Instructors, and Boards of Trustees on Selected Issues in Junior College Education." University of California (Los Angeles), 1963.
- 36. Norton, David Lawrence. "A Plan for Certification of Junior College Instructors and Administrators of Public Junior Colleges in the United States." University of Texas, 1953.
- 37. Ostlie, Selmer. "The Selection and Retention of Junior College Teachers." University of Southern California, 1951.
- 38. Pierce, Alfred Clem. "The Qualifications and Training Necessary for Deans, Second Administrative Officers, of Public Junior Colleges." University of Texas, 1950.
- 39. Ramstad, William K. "A Study of Staff Utilization Experimentation in Selected Junior Colleges." Stanford University, 1963.
- 40. Roland, Leo J. "Professional Preparation of Junior College Women Having Personal Problems Hindering Adjustment." University of Missouri, 1954.
- 41. Rudick, Eleanor. "Proposals for the Preparation of Teachers of Nursing in the Community Junior College." Columbia University Teachers College, 1963.
- 42. Shannon, William George. "The Community College President: A Study of the Role of President of the Public Community Junior College." Columbia University Teachers College, 1962.
- 43. Siehr, Hugo Emil. "Problems of New Faculty Members in Community Colleges."
 Michigan State University, 1962.



- 44. Skinner, Donald William. "Educational and Occupational Backgrounds and Their Relationships to Professional Administrative Responsibilities: The Educational and Occupational Backgrounds of Deans of Students in the Community Colleges and Agricultural and Technical Institutes of the State University of New York and in the Publicly Supported Junior Colleges of California in Relation to Their Job Responsibilities." New York University, 1963.
- 45. Skrabak, Clement. "Faculty-Library Relationships in Ten California Public Junior Colleges." University of California (Berkeley), 1953.
- 46. Smith, Perle Eugene. "A Study of Certain Characteristics of 'Good' Teachers in a Junior College as Compared with a Control Group." University of Texas, 1954.
- 47. Smith, Rex Beach. "A Comparative Study of the Expectations Which Teachers, Administrators, School Board Members, and Citizens of Three School Districts Have of the Teacher's Role in School and Community." Michigan State University, 1962.
- 48. Strickland, Conwell Gilmore. "An Analysis of Administrative Policies Affecting the Faculty Personnel of the Public Junior Colleges in the United States." University of Texas, 1950.
- 49. Sutton, Fred Crawford. "Factors Affecting the Retention of Part-Time Business and Industrial Teachers in Community Colleges—Henry Ford Community College, A Case Study." Wayne State University, 1962.
- 50. Vaccaro, Louis C. "A Survey and Evaluation of the Practices Used by Michigan Community Colleges in the Recruitment and Selection of Faculty." Michigan State University, 1963.
- 51. Vairo, Philip Dominic. "A Comparative Study of the Qualifications and Salaries of Teachers in Two-Year Colleges and Teachers Giving Instruction to Freshmen and Sophomores in Four-Year Colleges in North Carolina." Duke University, 1963.
- 52. Veltman, Peter. "A Study of the Pre-Service and In-Service Training of Full-Time Teachers in Coeducational Protestant Church-Related Junior Colleges." Northwestern University, 1959.
- 53. Wahlquist, John Thomas. "A Study of the Social, Economic, Professional and Legal Status of the Junior College Teacher." University of Cincinnati, 1930.
- 54. Walker, Carl Eugene. "The Full-Time Teacher in Church-Related Junior Colleges in Kentucky." University of Denver, 1955.
- 55. Walker, Carl E. "Provisions for Teacher Welfare Other Than Salary in Selected Non-Public Junior Colleges." University of Denver, 1959.
- 56. Welborne, Walter LeRoy. "Professional Load of Instructors in Public Junior Colleges, 1951-52." University of Texas, 1952.
- 57. White, Dorothy T. "Educational Preparation of Teachers of Nursing for the Community College." Columbia University Teachers College, 1961.

K. STUDENT ACTIVITY PROGRAMS

1. Harrington, John Heye. "A Critical Analysis of the Relationship of the Student Newspaper to the Educational Objectives of the Junior College." University of California (Los Angeles), 1959.

- 2. Haugh, Robert Darrell. "The Student Council in the Junior Colleges of California." University of Southern California, 1956.
- 3. Huber, Frederick Roland. "The Student Activity Program in the Junior Colleges of California." University of Southern California, 1955.
- 4. Huminston, Thomas Frederic. "Participation of Ethnic Groups in Student Activities at a Junior College." Stanford University, 1959.
- 5. Hunt, William Anthony. "Some Aspects of the Student Activity Program in the Junior Colleges." University of Texas, 1953.
- 6. Klapstein, Earl L. "A Study of the Financial Problems of California Public Junior Colleges Pertaining to Student Activity Programs." University of Southern California, 1963.
- 7. Meek, Doris Dray. "School Recreational Preferences of Oakland City College Students within the Trade, Technical, Business, and Liberal Arts Division of the Curriculum." University of California (Berkeley), 1961.
- 8. Miller, Fred Richard. "A History of the Development of the Theatre Programs in Selected Texas Junior Colleges." University of Texas, 1963.
- 9. Page, Frank L. "Financial Support of the Student Activity Program in California Public Junior Colleges." University of Southern California, 1958.
- 10. Swenson, Reed K. "Intercollegiate Athletics in the Junior Colleges of the United States." University of Utah, 1952.

L. STUDENT PERSONNEL

- 1. Ammerman, Albert M. "A Study of the Academic Success of Henry Ford Community College Graduates Transferring to the University of Michigan." Wayne State University, 1960.
- 2. Anderson, Thomas B. "A Determination of the Relationship Between the Congruence of Self and Ideal-Self and Occupational Choices Made by Potential Four-Year College Students and Potential Junior College Terminal Students." Washington State University, 1963.
- 3. Aumack, Gordon Decker. "A Twenty-Year Study of the Success After Transfer of Compton Junior College Students." University of California (Los Angeles), 1953.
- 4. Baum, Paul B. "Investigation of Social Conflicts of Junior College Women for Counseling." University of Wisconsin, 1949.
- 5. Belanger, Laurence L. "Personal Problems of Students in a California Four-Year College." Stanford University, 1959.
- 6. Berg, Rodney Kenneth. "A Follow-Up Study of Students Leaving the Everett Washington Junior College Between 1948 and 1953." University of Washington, 1958.
- 7. Burack, Marvin. "The Relationship of Social Status and Intelligence to Retention and Progress at the Junior College Level." University of Chicago, 1951.
- 8. Calia, Vincent Frank. "The Use of Discriminant Analysis in the Prediction of Performance of Junior College Students in a Program of General Education at Boston University Junior College." Boston University, 1960.



- 9. Clark, Pearl Elizabeth. "The Social Unadjustment Problems of a Selected Group of Junior College Girls." University of Southern California, 1943.
- 10. Clark, Stephen C., III. "Progress Towards Graduation as a Criterion of Achievement of Junior College Students." Yale University, 1949.
- 11. Collyer, Gilbert Abram. "A Study of the Attitude Variable, Allegiance to Democratic Values, With a Group of Selected Junior College and High School Students." Stanford University, 1944.
- 12. Congdon, Wray H. "Tendencies as to the Scholastic Success of Junior College Transfers to the University of Michigan." University of Michigan, 1929.
- 13. Crawford, Ferris Nathan. "A Study of Selected Factors Relating to College Enrollment of Public High School Graduates Within Six Months After Graduation."
 Michigan State University, 1962.
- 14. Cresci, Gerald D. "A Study of Selected Former Students of City College of San Francisco." University of California (Los Angeles), 1962.
- 15. Derian, Albert Steven. "Cost and Utility in the Prediction of the Successful Junior College Student." University of Southern California, 1961.
- 16. Donahue, Edward Howard. "A Study of the Reactions of Massachusetts Private Junior College Graduates to the Educational and Social Adequacy of Their College Experience." University of Connecticut, 1963.
- 17. Drayson, Ronald D. "Achievement and Satisfaction of 'Native' and Transfer Students in the Two Four-Year Junior Colleges." Stanford University, 1952.
- 18. Dustan, Laura C. "Characteristics of Students in Three Types of Nursing Education Programs." University of California (Berkeley), 1963.
- 19. Elkins, Charles C. "A Study of the Scholastic Records of Northeast Junior College Transfers." Louisiana State University, 1948.
- 20. Elmgren, G. Theodore, Jr. "The Relationship of the Vocational Goals and Aptitudes of Junior College Technical Students to Employment Requirements." University of California (Los Angeles), 1963.
- 21. Fick, Reuel L. "Implications of the Problems Expressed by Students in a Four-Year Junior College." Stanford University, 1950.
- 22. Grego, Richard. "The Communication Activities of 120 Graduates of the New York City Community College." Columbia University Teachers College, 1958.
- 23. Grey, Loren. "Utilization of the Earliest Childhood Recollections in Detecting Maladjustment Among Junior College Students." University of Southern California, 1959.
- 24. Gumenson, George Gerald. "Comparative Analysis of Motivational Factors, Values, Cognitive Abilities, and Other Personality Characteristics of High and Low Creative Junior College Students." University of Denver, 1963.
- 25. Gwydir, Robert Rickard Jr. "Predicting the Success of Students in the Construction Technology Curriculum at the New York City Community College of Applied Arts and Sciences." New York University, 1957.
- 26. Haberbosch, John F. "A Comparison of the Academic Success of Native Students and Junior College Transfers Who Graduated from the School of Education, University of Kansas, 1956-1960." University of Kansas, 1961.



- 27. Hagie, Daryl G. "A Comparative Study of Junior College Students with Students in the Lower Divisions of Colleges Having Only Under-Graduate Programs." Washington State University, 1955.
- 28. Hale, Wyatt Walker. "Assimilation, Success, and Attitude of Junior College Graduates in Higher Institutions." Stanford University, 1932.
- 29. Hardin, Robert A. "A Study of the Maturity of High School Seniors, Junior College, and University Students as Measured by the Ohio State University Psychological Test and the Pressey Interest-Attitude Test." University of Nebraska, 1935.
- 30. Henderson, Romeo C. "The Academic Adaptability of Negro Junior College Graduates to Senior College." Pennsylvania State University, 1951.
- 31. Hennessy, Francis Joseph. "A Comparison of Selected Academic and Personal Characteristics of Regularly Enrolled Community-Junior College Transfer Students at Michigan State University." Michigan State University, 1960.
- 32. Holmes, Charles Henry. "The Transfer Student in the College of Liberal Arts (A Ten-Year Comparative Study of 1,553 Four-Year Institutions and 385 Junior College Transfer Students in the College of Liberal Arts at Syracuse University: 1946-1955)." Syracuse University, 1960.
- 33. Hoover, Louis Henry. "Characteristics of Public Junior College Preparatory Graduates: A Longitudinal Analysis of Graduates and Subsequent Transfers." University of Minnesota, 1961.
- 34. Johnson, Theodore David. "A Twenty-Year Follow-Up Investigation of Graduates of North Park (Junior) College." Northwestern University, 1957.
- 35. Jones, Paul Henry. "A Follow-Up Study of the Graduates and Drop-Outs Enrolled in the Highland Park Junior College for the School Years 1953-54 Through 1955-56." Wayne State University, 1958.
- 36. Kern, Donald W. "The Prediction of Academic Success of Freshmen in a Community College." New York University, 1953.
- 37. Klitzke, Louis Ladde. "The Academic Success of Former Junior College Students at Colorado State College." Colorado State College, 1960.
- 38. Kraft, Jack A. "A Ten-Year Follow-Up Study of Graduates of a California Junior College." Stanford University, 1951.
- 39. Lahti, Robert E. "A Review of Junior College Development in Wyoming and a Statistical Comparison of Academic Performance of Junior College Transfer Students and Native Students at the University of Wyoming." University of Wyoming, 1962.
- 40. Leyden, Thais Lydia. "An Experimental Study of Creativity and Achievement in Selected High School and Junior College Students." University of California (Los Angeles), 1961.
- 41. Libby, Philip A. "A Personnel Study of Junior College Students." University of Southern California, 1935.
- 42. Lynch, Donald Fryman. "An Analysis of Drop-Outs in Selected Public Junior Colleges of Florida." Pennsylvania State University, 1960.
- 43. MacKay, William R. "Maturity of Interpersonal Perceptions and Persistence of Junior College Students." University of California (Berkeley), 1962.



- 44. Magee, Pauline Cecilia. "Cooperation, Background Factors, Personality, and Interests of Senior and Junior College Students in Three Achievement Categories." Fordham University, 1963.
- 45. Magnifico, Leonard Xavier. "The Junior College in Relation to the Social and Emotional Development of the Adolescent." University of Texas, 1949.
- 46. Matson, Jane E. "Characteristics of Students Who Withdraw From a Public Junior College." Stanford University, 1955.
- 47. McAdams, Henry Edward. "The Prediction of General and Differential Achievement in Two Samples of Junior College Students." University of Southern California, 1961.
- 48. McCune, Edward Henry. "Socio-Economic Analysis of Municipal Junior College Students in Oklahoma." George Peabody College for Teachers, 1944.
- 49. McDonald, John. "Citizenship Activities of Graduates from Nineteen California Public Junior Colleges." University of California (Los Angeles), 1961.
- 50. McKinney, William Clyde. "Causes and Implications of Student Attrition in the College-University Parallel or Transfer Program in a Public Junior College: The College of the Sequoias." Colorado State College, 1961.
- 51. Mellinger, Morris. "Factors Determining the College Choice of Municipal Junior College Students." University of Chicago, 1961.
- 52. Mohr, Paul. "Arithmetic Disabilities of Junior College Students." University of California (Berkeley), 1942.
- 53. Meyers, Maurice. "A Comparison of Differential Aptitude Test Patterns of Junior College Students in Five Semi-Professional Fields." New York University, 1958.
- 54. Nall, Alfred Wallace. "The Academic Success of Transfers to the Junior Level at the University of Colorado." University of Colorado, 1958.
- 55. Osgood, Stanley W. "A Matched Sample Study of the Achievement of Junior College Transfers and the 'Natives' in the Upper Division of Stanford University, 1949.
- 56. Osner, Henry Joseph. "A Comparison of the Academic Success of Native Students and Junior College Transfers Who Graduated from Four California State Colleges in 1959." University of the Pacific, 1961.
- 57. Place, Robert Irwin. "The Academic Successes of Junior College Transfer Students in the California State College Business Divisions." University of Southern California, 1960.
- 58. Plant, Walter Thomas. "Attitude Changes Associated With a Two-Year College Experience." Stanford University, 1956.
- 59. Reid, Howard T. "Types, Frequencies, and Urgency of Problems Encountered Among Students in Public Junior Colleges of Los Angeles County." University of Southern California, 1950.
- 60. Rice, Dorothy Alyne. "A Comparative Study of Freshmen Entering the Public Junior College and the State-Supported Co-educational Senior Colleges of Mississippi." Michigan State University, 1959.
- 61. Rodgers, Leland Thorpe. "Characteristics of Junior College Women Having Personal Problems Hindering Adjustment." University of Missouri, 1954.



- 62. Seagraves, Kathleen Larsen. "Follow-Up Study of Former Students in One California Community College." University of California (Berkeley), 1960.
- 63. Sidwell, Paul P. "A Case Study of Selected Factors Relating to Continuance or Withdrawal of Full-Term Freshmen at Grand Rapids Junior College." Michigan State University, 1961.
- 64. Stewart, Cecil Clair. "A Follow-Up Investigation of a Group of Junior College Graduates." Stanford University, 1943.
- 65. Thomte, Karl A. "Certain Characteristics of Full-Time Students Enrolled in Trade and Industrial Education Classes in High Schools and Junior Colleges of Selected California Communities." University of California (Berkeley), 1961.
- 66. Tolle, Donald James. "Identification of Troublesome Problems Affecting St. Petersburg Junior College Students with Implications for Guidance Program Improvement." Florida State University, 1957.
- 67. Waters, Harry J. "Characteristics and Satisfaction of Students in a Four-Year Junior College." Stanford University, 1952.
- 68. Weitzel, Henry Irving. "The Curriculum Classification of Junior College Students." University of Southern California, 1933.
- 69. Werner, William F. "An Analysis of Academic Achievements of Veterans in a California Public Junior College." University of Southern California, 1948.
- 70. Whitley, Thomas I. "Problems of Former Texas Junior College Students Who Transferred to the University of Texas, September 1950 and September 1952." University of Texas, 1955.
- 71. Williams, Robert D. "Student Mortality in the Academic Program at Olympic Community College." Washington State University, 1955.
- 72. Woolf, Maurice Duffield. "A Study of Some Relationships Between Home Adjustment and Behavior of Junior College Students." University of Missouri, 1941.

M. STUDENT PERSONNEL SERVICES

- 1. Aschenbrenner, Albert Joseph. "Upperclassmen as Academic Advisers to Freshmen in an Undergraduate College: An Experiment." University of Southern California, 1961.
- 2. Bashaw, Wilbur Louis. "A Central Prediction System for Predicting the Success of Junior College Transfers in Florida Universities." Florida State University, 1963.
- 3. Bennett, Margaret Elaine. "An Evaluation of An Orientation or Group Guidance Program in a Four-Year Junior College." Stanford University, 1938.
- 4. Cannon, Gerald O. "A Study of the Guidance and Counseling Programs of the Junior Colleges in Washington." Washington State University, 1954.
- 5. Chaffey, Rachel Cole. "The Introduction of Personnel Services at Pine Manor Junior College: A Project Undertaken From the Position of Director of Personnel Services." Harvard University, 1960.
- 6. Clawson, C. H. "Evaluation of Student Personnel Services in the Community Colleges." Texas Technological College, 1953.
- 7. Cox, Blanche. "Student Personnel Services in a Public Junior College." University of Miami, 1963.



- 8. Cross, William C. "Student Personnel Services in Utah Public Junior Colleges." University of Utah, 1953.
- 9. Dodson, Leigh M. "Analysis of Student Personnel Problems and Counseling Practices in Los Angeles City College." University of California (Los Angeles), 1951.
- 10. Duke, Robert Douglas. "Counselee Perceptions of the Counseling Process in California Junior Colleges." Stanford University, 1960.
- 11. Dula, Thomas C. "A Study of Academic Probation and Suspension Policies and Practices and the Outcomes of These Policies and Practices in Representative Public Junior Colleges." Florida State University, 1961.
- 12. Durnall, Edward James, Jr. "A Comparison of Student Personnel Practices in Junior Colleges for Women." Oregon State College, 1953.
- 13. Elland, Andrew Hubert. "A Survey and Questionnaire of Discipline in the Fourteen Public Junior Colleges in Kansas." Colorado State University, 1963.
- 14. Faul, George J. "Organization of Student Personnel Services in a Community College." Stanford University, 1954.
- 15. Finley, Thomas McClure. "The Scope and Effectiveness of the Student Personnel Services of the Junior Colleges of Pennsylvania." University of Pittsburgh, 1958.
- 16. Fischer, Donovan D. "The Dormitory Counseling System of a Private Junior College." Stanford University, 1953.
- 17. Floyd, Thomas D., Jr. "A Study of the Scope and Administration of the Student Personnel Services in Selected Junior Colleges." University of Tennessee, 1954.
- 18. Gignilliat, Arthur Mathewson. "A Critical Analysis of the Functions of the Registrar's Office in the Public Junior Colleges of the United States." University of Texas, 1954.
- 19. Glines, Herbert E. "A Proposal for the Further Development of the Orientation Program for Freshmen at the Junior College of Connecticut." Columbia University Teachers College, 1956.
- 20. Groesbeck, Edward George. "From Community College to University: Interrelations of Certain Selected Adjustment Factors." University of Michigan, 1954.
- 21. Gutsch, Kenneth Urial. "A Survey of Student Personnel Services in Selected Florida Community Junior Colleges and Attitudes of Presidents, Student Personnel Officers, Faculty Members, and Students Toward These Services." Florida State University, 1961.
- 22. Halsey, Hugh. "The Predictive Value of Certain Measures Used in Selecting Freshmen for the Technical Curricula in a Community College." New York University, 1956.
- 23. Hanna, Joseph Vorhees. "Student Retention and Elimination in Thirty-six Junior Colleges." New York University, 1929.
- 24. Hanson, Joseph T. "Responsibilities, Professional Characteristics, and Training Recommendations of Counselors in Public Junior Colleges of California." University of Minnesota, 1954.
- 25. Henderson, Mary E. "A Study of Guidance Programs in Texas Public Junior Colleges in the Light of Certain Proposed Criteria." University of Houston, 1954.



- 26. Iverson, Ralph G. "A Study of the Guidance Services Provided by Selected Public Junior Colleges in California." University of California (Berkeley), 1950.
- 27. Jenkins, Harry Earle. "The Organization and Administration of Student Guidance and Personnel Service in Public Junior Colleges." University of Texas, 1942.
- 28. Johnson, John E. "Administrative Implications of the Non-Returning Junior College Student." University of Southern California, 1955.
- 29. Kinsinger, Robert Earl. "Student Personnel Factors in Community College Education." Columbia University Teachers College, 1958.
- 30. Lewis, Roland H. "A Study to Develop Criteria for Organizing or Evaluating the Private Junior College Registrar's Office." University of Florida, 1956.
- 31. Lubick, Emil Edward. "A Study of Job Placement Policies and Practices in California Junior Colleges." University of Southern California, 1958.
- 32. Malm, Ivan Carl. "Written Policies and Rules Governing Junior College Student Conduct and Discipline." University of Southern California, 1963.
- 33. Marston, Frederick James. "Problems of Articulation between the Junior College and the University." University of Missouri, 1944.
- 34. Nelson, LaVerne W. "A Survey of Student Personnel Practices in the Junior Colleges of the North Central Association of Colleges and Secondary Schools." University of Wyoming, 1958.
- 35. Newman, Harold Randolph. "Job Placement Service in the Public Junior College." University of California (Berkeley), 1958.
- 36. Peacock, Donald E. "A Handbook of Study Techniques for Students of the Erie County Technical Institute at Buffalo, New York." Columbia University Teachers College, 1959.
- 37. Quanbeck, Thor H. "An Experiment in All-Faculty Counseling at a Private Junior College." University of Southern California, 1958.
- 38. Rice, Joseph Peter, Jr. "A Comparative Study of the Guidance Program in the Private and Public Junior College." University of Connecticut, 1959.
- 39. Rich, Carl Herman. "The Development of the Menlo Junior College Guidance Program." Stanford University, 1943.
- 40. Riggs, John Dell. "The Role of the Student Personnel Administrator in the Public Junior College." Arizona State University, 1960.
- 41. Roades, Ora Elwood. "A Study of the Faculty Adviser to Student Government in the Public Junior College." University of Texas, 1956.
- 42. Sowell, Cornelia Klipstein F. "Counseling and Guidance Programs in the Junior Colleges of the United States." Texas Technological College, 1960.
- 43. Spinks, Sam. L. "A Survey of Student Personnel Services in Mississippi Public Junior Colleges, the Attitudes of Presidents Towards These Services, and the Allocation of the Responsibility for These Services." University of Southern Mississippi, 1962.
- 44. Tingey, Dale. "Guidance Problems of Junior College Students Transferring to Four-Year Institutions." Washington State University, 1957.
- 45. Wurtzel, Laura E. "An Investigation of Junior College Orientation Procedures." University of Nebraska, 1942.



N. MISCELLANEOUS

- 1. Anderson, Albert T. "An Appraisal of the Junior College Journal, 1946-1953." Columbia University Teachers College, 1954.
- 2. Ball, Richard Ayers. "A Description of the Northeast Experimental Junior College, Kansas City, Missouri." University of Missouri, 1942.
- 3. Barnett, Weldon Hoover. "Qualifications and Philosophy of Education of Public Junior College Board Members." University of Texas, 1954.
- 4. Bright, Harold F. "Psychological Aspects of the Community College Environment." University of Texas, 1952.
- 5. Brooks, Lyman Beecher. "A Socio-Economic and Educational Study of Negro High School and Junior College Training." University of Michigan, 1943.
- 6. Campbell, Henry Arville, Jr. "An Analysis of Communications, Influence and Reliance in Public Two-Year Branches of State Universities and in Independent Public Two-Year Colleges." University of Texas, 1963.
- 7. Deihl, Ralph I., Jr. "A Plan for Training Southern Mountain Junior College Coeds as Lay Workers for 'Yeoman' for Church and Community." Columbia University Teachers College, 1952.
- 8. de los Santos, Rufino. "Developing a Revised Program for the Dansalan Junior College High School, Marawi City, Philippines on the Basis of Discovered Maranaw Needs." Columbia University Teachers College, 1961.
- 9. Galloway, Oscar F. "Higher Education for Negroes in Kentucky." University of Kentucky, 1932.
- 10. Ihara, Teruo. "The Upward Extension of Secondary Education in Hawaii." Ohio State University, 1959.
- 11. Johnson, Paul L. "Community College Education: A Book of Readings." Columbia University, Teachers College, 1952.
- 12. Kastner, Harold Henry, Jr. "Economic Implications of Community Junior College Education." University of Florida, 1962.
- 13. Landram, Hughbert H. "Religious Influences in Public Junior Colleges." Yale University, 1941.
- 14. Loder, Eugenia Cruzen. "The Community College: A Program of Community Participation in Education." Stanford University, 1945.
- 15. Maxwell, John Stephen. "Junior College Functions Performed in State Teachers Colleges." University of Missouri, 1944.
- 16. Nelson, James H. "High School Seniors' Images of California Colleges and Universities." University of California, 1961.
- 17. Prendergast, Albert J. "A Method for the Analysis of Socio-metric Data Relating to Junior Colleges." The University of Texas, 1963.
- 18. Snyder, Harry R. "Community College Education for Saudi Arabia." Columbia University Teachers College, 1963.
- 19. Stafford, Ivan B. "A Comparative Study of Two Selected Church Related Junior Colleges and Their Local Communities with Respect to Education, Economic, Religious, and Civic Life." University of North Carolina, 1956.
- 20. White, Kanneth Bernard. "The Expansion of the Educational Services of State Teachers Colleges by the Inclusion of Junior College Program." New York University, 1940.



BIBLIOGRAPHY REFERENCES

- Dissertation Abstracts, 1938-July, 1961. Ann Arbor, Michigan: University Microfilms, 1938- (Published as Microfilm Abstracts, 1938-1961).
- Doctoral Dissertations Accepted by American Universities. Nos. 1-22, 1933/34-1954/55. New York: H. W. Wilson Co., 1934-1955.
- Eells, Walter Crosby, ed. American Dissertations on Foreign Education. Washington, D.C.: National Education Association, Committee on International Relations, 1959.
- Bibliography on Junior Colleges. (U.S. Office of Education, Bulletin, 1930, No. 2.) Washington, D.C.: Government Printing Office, 1930.
- Encyclopedia of Educational Research. Third edition. New York: The Macmillan Company, 1960.
- Gary, Ruth. Doctors' Theses in Education. (U.S. Office of Education, Pamphlet No. 60.) Washington, D.C.: Government Printing Office, 1935.
- Henry, Nelson B., ed. The Public Junior College. ("Fifty-Fifth Yearbook of the National Society for the Study of Education," Part 1.) Chicago: National Society for the Study of Education, 1956.
- Hergenroeder, Stanley J., Midwest Community College Leadership Program and American Association of Junior Colleges, Bibliography of Doctoral Dissertations Accepted for Degrees in Junior and Community College Education (1934-1962), the American Association of Junior Colleges, 1962, (mimeographed)
- McDowell, F. M. The Junior College. (U.S. Office of Education, Bulletin 1919, No. 35.) Washington, D.C.: Government Printing Office, 1919.
- Monroe, Walter S. Ten Years of Educational Research, 1918-1927. ("University of Illinois Bulletin," Vol. XXV, No. 51; "University of Illinois, College of Education, Bureau of Educational Research Bulletin," No. 42) Urbana, Illinois: University of Illinois, 1928.
- Proctor, William Martin, ed. The Junior College, Its Organization and Administration. Stanford, California: Stanford University, 1927.
- Research Studies in Education: A Subject Index, 1941- . Boulder, Colorado: Phi Delta Kappa, 1953- .
- U. S. Office of Education. Bibliography of Research Studies in Education, 1926/27-1939/40. (U.S. Office of Education Bulletins.) Washington, D.C.: Government Printing Office, 1929-1942.
- veys. (Bulletin No. 14.) Washington, D.C.: Government Printing Office, 1958.
- Whitney, Frederick Lamson. The Junior College in America. (Colorado Teachers College Education Series, No. 5.) Greeley, Colorado: Colorado State Teachers College, 1928.



AUTHOR INDEX

A Name	Section	No.	Page	Name	Section	M-	
Adams, Harlen M.	F	1	17	Bower, George E.	F	<i>N</i> ₀. 10	Page 17
Adams, Henry A.	Ď	i	12	Bowers, Paul R.	Ď	8	13
Ahrnsbrak, Henry C.	B	i	8	Boynton, Edwin C.	. J	4	28
Alexovits, Thomas H.	F	2	17	Boze, Floyd D.	D	9	13
Allen, John S.	Ď	2	12	Bradley, Burke W.	Č	7	12
Ammerman, Albert M.	Ĺ	ī	32	Brannon, Eulie R.	В	3 5	8
Anderson, Albert T.	N	i	39	Brannon, M. K. Patrick	Ğ	7	23
Anderson, Karl K.	F	3	17	Bretsch, Lawrence E.	Ĩ	5	28
Anderson, Thomas B.	Ĺ	2	32	Brewington, Arthur W.	F	11	17
Anderson, Vernon E.	Ğ	ī	23	Brice, Edward W.	Ë	3	15
Andress, Robert P.	E	i	15	Brick, Michael	Ē	4	15
Andrews, Wade	B	2	8	Bridgman, Donald C.	F	12	17
Aschenbrenner, Albert J.	M	ī	36	Briggs, Ellsworth R.	Ä	2	7
Ashton, Price R.	Ĥ	i	27	Bright, Harold F.	Ñ	4	39
Aumack, Gordon D.	ï	3	32	Brind, Ernest G.	F	13	17
Averill, Edgar W.	Ē	4	17	Brooking, Walter J.	Ġ	8	23
, <u></u>	•		• •	Brooks, Lyman B.	N	5	39
В				Brown, Clyde M.	F	14	17
_		_		Brown, Dorph H.	F	15	17
Baird, Dwight C.	D	3	12	Brown, George C.	Ġ	9	23
Baker, Marvin L.	A	1	7	Brunner, Kenneth A.	Н	. 2	2 7
Ball, Richard A.	N	2	39	Buechel, J. F. Marvin	Ğ	10	23
Ball, Wilbur A.	F	5	17	Burack, Marvin	Ğ	7	32
Banta, Clarence O.	C	l	12	Burkhardt, Allan P.	F	16	17
Barker, Lincoln	E	2	15	Buschman, Melvin C.	В	6	8
Barnes, John B.	G	2	23	bosciillan, Mervin C.	D	0	0
Barnett, Weldon H.	N	3	39	C			
Bashaw, Wilbur L.	W	2	36	_	_		
Bates, Kenneth O.	J	I I	28	Cafferty, Kathryn W.	В	7	8
Baum, Paul B.	Ĺ	4	32	Cahn, Meyer M.	F	17	17
Becker, Mortimer	F	6	17	Calia, Vincent F.	L	8	32
Beckett, Alvin C.	G	3	23	Calta, Joseph F.	D	10	13
Beets, Freeman H.	В	3	8	Campbell, Doak S.	E	5	13
Belanger, Laurence L.	L	5	32	Campbell, Henry A.	N	6	39
Bennett, G. Vernon	G	4	23	Campbell, Robert A.	F	18	17
Bennett, Margaret E.	W	3	36	Canar, Donald A.	В	8	9
Bennett, Michael M.	D	4	12	Cannell, Lewis D.	D	11	13
Benson, Ellis M.	D	5	12	Cannon, Gerald O.	W	4	36
Bentz, Ralph P.	F	7	17	Carl, Kenneth E.	D	12	13
Berg, Rodney K.	L	6	32	Carson, Joseph O.	Ţ	6	28
Bergin, David P.	F	8	17	Carter, Bruce G.	В	9	9
Bergolofsky, Henry A.	ī	2	28	Carter, Frances T.	G	11	23
Bernard, Harold W.	F	9	17	Carter, John T.	G	12	23
Bielinski, W. Victor	C	2	12	Carter, Robert P.	F	19	17
Bing, Roland E.	ļ	1	27	Casey, A. Frances	G	13	23
Black, Myrtle F.	G	5	23	Casey, John W.	D	13	13
Blake, John W.	D	6	13	Chaffey, Rachel C.	W	5	36
Blake, Wainwright D.	Ĩ	3	28	Chamberlain, Dell	A	3	7
Booker, Ted W.	D	7	13	Chamberlain, Leo M.	A	4	7
Bosch, John V.	G	6	23	Chatburn, Acel H.	F	20	18
Bottrell, Harold R.	В	4	8	Chausow, Hymen M.	F	21	18



Alama a				C Name			
Name	Section	No.	-	L Name	Section	No.	Page
Cheatham, Orie A	G	14	23	Earnshaw, Helen K.	F	32	18
Chomitz, David	C	4	12	Eberle, August W.	В	16	9
Christensen, Alfred	В	10	9	Edlefsen, Clisby T.	В	17	9
Christensen, Edward L.	G	15	23	Egan, John C.	F	33	18
Clark, Clarence	F	22	18	Ehmann, Gerhard E.	J	10	29
Clark, Pearl E.	L	9	33	Eisenbise, Merlin E.	В	18	9
Clark, Stephen C.	L	10	33	Elkins, Charles C.	L	19	33
Clawson, C. H.	M	6	36	Elland, Andrew H.	M	13	37
Clyburn, Lloyd E.	G	16	23	Elmgren, G. Theodore, Jr.	L	20	33
Cochrane, Roy	G	17	24	El-Sherbini, Ibrahim A.	J	11	29
Cohen, Savin	F	23	18	Erbstein, George B.	C	5	12
Cole, Tommie J.	E	6	15	Erickson, Clifford A.	Ď	14	13
Collyer, Gilbert A.	ī	11	33			• •	•
Colvert, Clyde C.	F	24	18	F			
Colvin, Alice C.	F	25	18	•	_	10	_
Combs, Stanley L.	Ġ	18	24	Fails, Emol A.	В	19	9
	ĭ	12	33	Fallon, Berlie J.	A	7	7
Congdon, Wray H.	L A	5	7	Farley, Gilbert J.	G	20	24
Conley, William H.	A B	11	9	Farrar, Eugene A.	J	12	29
Cook, Thomas R.	_			Faul, George J.	M	14	37
Cox, Blanche	M	7	36	Feldman, Harold	G	21	24
Crawford, Ferris N.	L	13	33	Feman, Marvin K.	F	34	18
Crawford, William H.	В	12	9	Ferguson, Lloyd R.	D	15	13
Crawfurd, Allan P.	E	7	15	Fick, Reuel L.	L	21	33
Cresci, Gerald D.	L	14	33	Fink, Russell F.	D	16	13
Cross, William C.	W	8	37	Finley, Thomas M.	M	15	37
Cutler, Russell K.	F	26	18	Fischer, Donovan D.	M	16	37
				Fisk, William M.	В	20	9
D				Fleming, Maurice C.	В	21	9
		,	~	Fletcher, Gerrit H.	В	22	9
Daley, Billy C.	A	6	7	Flint, Calvin C.	Ď	17	13
Davis, Dewey D.	F	27	18	Floyd, Thomas D., Jr.	M	17	37
Davis, Dwight D.	F	28	18	Fly, Murray H.	i	2	27
Davis, Esther R.	F	29	18	Fontane, Patrick E., Jr.	D	18	13
Davis, Madge	Ĵ	7	29	Ford, Hoyt	Ē	9	15
Decora, Paul J.	G	19	24	Foulger, James R.	Ē	10	15
de Girolamo, Harry J.	F	30	18	Fountain, Winfield S.	Ď	19	13
De Hart, Arla L.	В	13	9	Fowler, Lytle C.	Ğ	22	24
Deihl, Ralph I.	N	7	39	Fox, Frederick G.	E	11	15
de los Santos, Rufino	N	8	39	Freeman, Kenneth H.	F	35	18
Derian, Albert S.	L	15	33	_ · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	F	36	18
Dodson, Leigh M.	M	9	37	Fribourgh, James H.	_		13
Dollahan, Mildred J. R.	J	8	29	Fretwell, Elbert K., Jr.	D	20	
Donahue, Edward H.	L	16	33	Frick, Herman L.	D	21	13
Donahue, Elbert B.	В	14	9	Friedenberg, Edgar Z.	F	37	18
Donnelly, Charles R.	J	9	29	Fuller, William D.	В	23	9
Doran, Kenneth T.	E	8	15	•			
Doyle, Marvyl	F	31	18	G			
Drayson, Ronald D.	L	17	33	Gacek, Edward J.	Н	3	27
Duke, Robert D.	M	10	37	Gager, W. A.	G	23	24
Dula, Thomas C.	M	11	37	Galloway, Oscar F.	N	9	39
Durnall, Edward J.	M	12	37	Gambill, Dorcas D.	1	3	27
Dustan, Laura C.	L	18	33	Garland, James J.	Ğ	24	24
Dykes, William I.	B	15	9	Garrison, Lloyd A.	Ĵ	13	29
- ,, · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	-	. •	•		-		_ •

Name	Section	No.	Page	Name	Section	A.	
Garza, George J.	Ε	12	15	Hess, Daniel S.	1	No. 5	Page 28
Germain, Donald P.	Ē	38	18	Hieronymous, William P.	F	46	19
Gignilliat, Arthur M.	M	18	37	Hilton, Eugene	Ė	47	19
Giles, Frederic T.	В	24	9	Hiiton, Martha E.	1	16	29
Ginsburg, Barry S.	F	39	19	Hilton, Wallace A.	F	48	
Given, John N.	i	4	27	Himstreet, William C.	G		19
Glenday, David	Ā	8	7	Hoffman, Warren F.	D	32	24
Glines, Herbert E.	Ã	19	37	Holmes, Charles H.	_	24	13
Goddard, Merl L.	Ğ	25	24	Holt, Hal F.	L G	32	34
Good, Leroy V.	Ď	22	13	Hoover, Louis H.		33	24
Gordon, Shirley	F	40	19	Horn, Jefferson L.	L E	33	34
Gorton, Sheridan R.	Ġ	26	24	Horton, Henry A., Jr.	_	15	15
Gothberg, John A.	F	41	19	Howell, Harry E.	G	34	24
Gotkin, Lassar G.	G	27	24	Huber, Frederick R.	G	35	25
Grady, Eugene J.	E	13	15	Hudgins, Jack W., Jr.	K	3	32
Granade, Charles J.	Ē	14	15	Huffman, John M.	7	17	29
Green, Charles B.	j	14	29	Hughes, James S.	D F	25	13
Greene, Jesse H.	Ğ	28	24	Humiston, Thomas F.		49	19
Greenfield, Richard K.	Ĵ	15	29	Hunt, David G.	K	4	32
Greenwood, Robert L.	Ğ	29	24	Hunt, William A.	В	28	9
Grego, Richard	ĭ	22	33	Hutchinson, Allen C.	K B	5	32
Grey, Loren	ī	23	33	rioidinison, Allen C.	D	29	10
Groesbeck, Edward G.	M	20	37	1			
Gumeson, George G.	Ĺ	24	33	# -			
Gustafson, Jessie C.	F	42	19	lhara, Teruo	N	10	39
Gutch, Kenneth U.	M	21	37	Ingwell, Paul E.	F	50	19
Gwydir, Robert R., Jr.	Ľ	25	33	lverson, Ralph G.	W	26	38
-	•	20	00	lvey, Marvin L.	F	51	19
H _.				J			
Haberbosch, John F.	L	26	33	Jacobs, Karl	Α	11	7
Hadel, Walter H.	A	9	7	James, Elizabeth A.	ĺ	6	28
Hagie, Daryl G.	L	27	34	Jenkins, Harry E.	M	27	38
Hale, Wyatt W.	L	28	34	Johns, Arthur W.	G	36	25
Hall, James F.	G	30	24	Johnson, Earl A.	_	12	7
Halpern, George M.	G	31	24	•	A		-
Halsey, Hugh	M	22	37	Johnson, James R.	J	18	29
Hanna, Joseph V.	M	23	37	Johnson, John E.	W	28	38
Hannelly, Robert J.	F	43	19	Johnson, Lloyd K.	F	52	19
Hanson, Joseph T.	M	24	37	Johnson, Milo P.	A	13	7
Harbeson, John W.	В	25	9	Johnson, Paul L.	N	11	39
Hardesty, Cecil D.	Α	10	7	Johnson, Paul M.	В	30	10
Hardin, Robert A.	L	29	34	Johnson, Rueben E.	G	37	25
Harrington, John H.	K	1	31	Johnson, Roy I.	F	53	19
Harrison, Thomas F.	В	26	9	Johnson, Theodore D.	Ĺ	34	34
Hartley, James R.	D	23	13	Johnson, Walter S.	G	38	25
Harwood, William B.	F	44	19				
Haugh, Robert D.	K	2	32	Jones, Benjamin W.	A	14	7
Heiny, William L.	F	45	19	Jones, Paul H.	L	35	34
Henderson, Mary E.	M	25	37	Jones, Robert C.	F	54	19
Henderson, Romeo C.	L	30	34	Joyal, Arnold E.	В	31	10
Hendrix, Vernon L.	В	27	9	Julian, William R.	F	55	19
Hennesy, Francis J.	L	31	34	Justice, William J.	A	15	7

K Name	Section	. No	. Page	Name	Section	No.	Page
Kastner, Harold H., Jr.	N	12	39	Lounsbury, John L.	F	63	20
Keasler, Edwin S., Sr.	В	32		Love, Malcolm A.	Ď	32	14
Keeler, Richard F.	D	26		Lubick, Emil E.	M	31	38
Keene, Thomas W.	A	16	7	Luchsinger, Leland B.	Č	7	12
Kelley, Earl L.	G	39		Lynch, Donald F.		42	34
Kelley, William D.	F	56	19	-/ Dollara 1.	-	42	34
Kendall, Raiph C.	C	6	12	M			
Kenna, Murray W.	Ď	27	14	M			
Kern, Donald W.	Ĺ	36	34	MacKay, William R.	L	43	34
Kibby, Leo P.	Ĩ	7	28	McAdams, Henry E.	ī	47	35
Kidd, Kenneth P.	F	57	19	McAlexander, Wellington G.	B	37	10
Kimbali, John R.	E	16	15	McCabe, Robert	F	64	20
Kimber, George C.	Ď	28	14	McCali, Harlan R.	j	28	30
Kinerson, Kendall S.	Ĭ	19	29	McCallum, William J.	Ā	18	8
Kinsinger, Robert E.	M	29	38	McClain, Charles J.	Ď	35	14
Kintzer, Frederick C.	F	58	20	McClendon, Leroy	Ĵ	29	30
Kirkland, Travis	Ġ	40	25	McCullough, Max H.	В	38	10
Klapstein, Earl L.	K	6	32	McCune, Edward H.	Ĺ	48	35
Klitzke, Louis L.	ï	37	34	McDonald, John	Ĺ	49	35 35
Kochenour, Robert W.	Ď	29	14	McDowell, F. M.	Ē	19	16
Koren, Charles	j	20	29	McGinnis, John F.	В	39	10
Kosow, Irving L.	, j	21	29 29	McKinney, William Ć.	ı	50	
Kramer, Sister Mary Albert	G	41		McLain, Charles W.	<u>د</u>		35
Kraft, Jack A.			25	McLaughlin, Hugh W.	E	20	15
Krogh, Reuben T.	L F	38	34	McNair, James S.	F	21	16
Kurtz, Margaret A.	G	59	20	McNeill, Dorothy L.		65	20
Koliz, Margaret A.	G	42	25	Magee, Pauline C.	F	66	20
L					.	44	35
Laffin, Charles W.	J	22	29	Magnifico, Leonard X. Maier, Harvey E.	<u>ا</u> =	45 47	35
Lagomarcino, Virgil	Ď	30	14		F	67	20
Lahti, Robert E.	Ĺ	39	34	Mainieri, Dennie E. Malm, Ivan C.	F	68	20
Laird, Ray A.	Ë	17	15		M	32	38
Lambke, Glenn L.	F	60	20	Manes, Charles V.	F	69	20
Landram, Hughbert H.	N	13	39	Marchel, Robert K.	D	33	14
Landrith, Harold F.	В	33	10	Markwick, Evangeline	G	45	25
Lanser, Roland L.	ı	8	28	Marlow, Dorothy R.	G	46	25
LaVire, Willis A.	В	34	10	Marston, Frederick J.	M	33	38
Leahy, John F., Jr.	D	31	14	Martin, Albert B.	A	17	7
Lee, William Franklin, III	J			Martin, Jacob H.	G	47	25
Leighton, Arthur W.	_	23	29	Martin, Phillip C.	D	34	14
	G F	43	25	Matson, Jane E.	Ļ	46	35
Lement, Harry M.	F	61	20	Mattila, Austin J.	J	27	30
Levy, Leonard	7	24	29	Maxwell, John S.	N	15	39
Lewin, Raymond C.	В	35	10	Mead, John F.	J	30	30
Lewis, Roland H.	M	30	38	Meek, Doris D.	K	7	32
Leyden, Thais L.	Ļ	40	34	Mehra, Lal C.	F	<i>7</i> 0	20
Libby, Phillip A.	L	41	34	Mellinger, Morris	L	51	35
Lichty, Elden A.	G	44	25	Melvin, Keith L.		71	20
Ligon, Delma L.	Ī	25	30	Merkel, Russell S.	D	36	14
Linn, John H.	F	62	20	Merrill, Helen L.		40	10
Littlefield, Henry W.	Ē	18	15	Merson, Thomas B.		31	30
Litton, Maurice L.	J.	26	30	Meyer, Clarence E.		22	16
Loder, Eugenia C.	N	14	39	Meyer, Roy F.		23	16
Loehr, Ray E.	В	36	10	Miklas, Milton J.	F	72	20

Name	Section	No.	Page	Name	Section	No.	-
Mileham, Hazel B.	E	24		Perry, Richard S.	G	52	25
Miller, Calvin C.	j	32		Pesci, Frank B.	E	27	16
Miller, Fred R.	K	8	32	Petitjean, Charles F.	Ğ	53	26
Milliken, Daniel B.	G	48		Pfeiffer, Clyde E.	F	84	21
Miner, Edwin H.	В	41	10	Phelps, Roland K.	В	46	10
Mitchell, Meribeth J.	F	73	20	Phillips, Loren D.	Ğ	54	26
Mohr, Paul	L	52	35	Pierce, Alfred C.	Ĭ	38	30
Montandon, Carlos M.	J	33	30	Pike, Walter L.	Ā	21	8
Montgomery, Douglas M.	J	34	30	Place, Robert I.	î	57	35
Moody, Wayland P.	A	19	8	Plant, Walter T.	ī	58	35
Morgenstein, Melvin	G	49	25	Poland, Robert P.	G	55	26
Marris, John T.	D	37	14	Pond, Millard Z.	F	85	21
Morrison, Archie M.	J	35	30	Portugal, Eugene J.	Å	22	8
Mosley, Charles C.	F	74		Postman, Neil M.	F	86	21
Myers, Maurice	L	53	35	Potter, Edwin E.	F	87	21
A1				Potts, Alfred M.	В	47	10
N				Prendergast, Albert J.	Ň	17	39
Nadler, Harry C.	В	42	10	Price, Charles B.	ï	ii	28
Nall, Alfred W.	Ĺ	54	35	Proctor, Milton D.	Ġ	56	26
Nelson, Arthur H.	Ē	75	20	Puttman, Wayne C.	F	88	21
Nelson, James H.	N	16	39		Ţ	00	4 I
Nelson, LaVerne W.	M	34	38	Q			
Nesbitt, Howard C.	F	76	20			^=	00
Newman, Harold R.	M	35	38	Quanbeck, Thor H.	M	37	38
Nicholson, Samuel N.	В	43	10	a			
Norris, Thomas J.	F	77	21	R			
Norton, David L.	j	36	30	Ramsted, William K.	J	39	30
	•	30	30	Rawlinson, Howard E.	1	12	28
0				Reach, Damon D.	В	48	11
	_	70		Redemsky, Louis W.	G	<i>57</i>	26
Oetting, Franklin H.	F	78		Reese, Harold D.	A	23	8
Orler, Allan J.	ı,	9	28	Reichert, Stephen B., Jr.	E	28	16
Osgood, Stanley W.	L	55	35	Reid, Howard T.	L	59	35
Osner, Henry J.	L	56	35	Reynolds, Elmer J.	G	58	26
Ostlie, Selmer	اِ	37	25	Reynolds, James W.	F	89	21
Owen, William H.	F	79	21	Rice, Dorothy A.	L	60	35
P				Rice, George A., Jr.	A	24	8
_	••	_		Rice, Joseph P., Jr.	M	38	38
Page, Frank L.	K	9	32	Rich, Carl H.	M	39	38
Pagels, Guerd G.	F	80	21	Richards, Paul E.	G	59	26
Palmberg, Walter H.	D		14	Richardson, Alice H.	F	90	21
Paine, H. Russell	Ī	10	28	Richter, Marion M.	F	91	21
Parks, Harry G.	F	81	21	Rickwell, Robert C.	В	49	11
Partin, Agnes E.	F	82	21	Riggs, John D.	M	40	38
Patterson, Dow	A	20	8	Rippey, Donald T.	D	39	14
Pavamani, Victor G. M.	E	25	16	Roades, Ora E.	M	41	38
Pax, Robert M.	В	44	10	Robbins, Richard C.	F	92	21
Paxton, Vincoe M.	G	50	25	Robinson, David G.	В	50	11
Peacock, Donald E.	W	36	38	Rockwell, Robert C.	F	93	21
Pearce, Donald C.	E	26	16	Rodgers, Jack	D	40	14
Peart, Gilbert M.	G	51	25	Rodgers, Leland T.	L	61	35
Pefley, Wallace B.	F	83	21	Roland, Leo J.		40	30
Pence, Don	В	45	10	Rosenstengel, William E.	F	94	22

THE PROPERTY OF THE PARTY OF TH

Name	Section No. Page	Name	Paulian Ma B
Ross, William R.	E 29 16	Story, Bascom H.	Section No. Page F 102 22
Rowe, Jack L.	F 95 22	Stratton, Lawrence M.	
Rudick, Eleanor	J 41 30	Strickland Conwell G.	B 55 11
Rushing, Joe B.	C 8 12	<u>~</u>	J 48 31
		Strong, Winston C.	G 67 26
Rutledge, Lawrence A.	E 30 16	Struthers, Frederick R.	H 7 27
•		Stry, Edward J.	B 56 11
\$		Sutton, Fred C.	J 49 31
Salwak, Stanley F.	E 31 16	Swenson, Reed K.	K 10 32
Sandler, Barney	F 96 22	₹	
		1	
Sassaman, William F.	G 60 27	Tanoni, August	A 25 8
Saunders, Richard R.	D 41 14	Tapley, Earl M.	F 103 22
Schenz, Robert K.	F 97 22	Taylor, Arthur S.	F 104 22
Schlauch, Gustav H.	E 32 16	Taylor, Ferdinand J.	G 68 26
Seagraves, Kathleen L.	L 62 36	Taylor, James L.	B 57 11
Searle, Ray R.	G 61 26	Templeton, Arleigh B.	B 58 11
Seedor, Marie M.	G 62 26	Thomas, Frank W.	
Shannon, Gail	F 98 22		
Shannon, William G.	J 42 30	Thomas, Raif J.	G 67 26
Shea, Whitney J.	E 33 16	Thomas, Wade F., Jr.	F 105 22
Shepherd, John R.	l 13 28	Thomte, Karl A.	L 65 36
Sherman, Douglas R.	G 63 26	Tingey, Dale T.	M 44 38
Shields, Harold G.	G 64 26	Todd, Lindsey O.	F 106 22
Shipp, Frederic T.	B 51 11	Tolle, Donald J.	L 66 36
Shoemaker, Carolyn M.	F 99 22	Tracy, Myles A.	G 70 26
Shupe, Eldon E., Jr.	F 100 22	Trayford, Cyril	F 107 22
Sidnell, Robert G., Jr.	14 28	Tremonti, Joseph B.	E 35 16
Sidwell, Paul P.	L 63 39	Trieber, Jacob M.	F 108 22
Siehr, Hugo E.	J 43 30	Trigg, Harold L.	G 71 26
Sigband, Norman B.		Tunnell, James W.	B 59 11
	l 15 28	Tye, Zenobia E.	G 72 27
Simay, Albert A.	B 52 11	•	
Simms, Charles W.	H 4 27	U	
Simonsen, Edward	H 5 27	Unruh, Adolph	B 60 11
Sindlinger, Walter E.	G 65 26	omon, Adolph	B 60 11
Sinkey, Lloyd F.	B 53 11	V	
Skinner, Alfred	D 42 14		
Skinner, Clarence W.	C 9 12	Vaccaro, Louis C.	J 50 31
Skinner, Donald W.	J 44 31	Vairo, Philip D.	J 51 32
Skrabak, Clement	J 45 31	Valade, William J. A.	E 36 16
Smith, Perle E.	J 46 31	Vaughn, Charles A., Jr.	B 61 11
Smith, Ralph B.	F 101 22	Veltman, Peter	J 52 31
Smith, Rex B.	J 47 31	Vines, Eugene T.	l 16 28
Smith, Roderick J.	B <i>54</i> 11	Von Roeder, Herbert S.	F 109 22
Snyder, Harry R.	N 18 39	141	
Southwood, Howard D.	C 10 12	W	
Sowell, Cornelia	M 42 38	Wahlquist, John T.	J 53 31
Spencer, Thomas M.	D 43 14	Walker, Carl E.	J 54 31
Spencer, Thomas Morris	H 6 27	Walker, Carl Eugene	J 55 31
Spinks, Sam L.	M 43 38	Walker, Robert D.	A 26 8
Stafford, Ivan B.	N 19 39	Walsh, Richard M.	F 110 22
Stark, Cruce	E 34 16	Warren, Fred	C 11 12
Stehr, Bennie W.	G 66 26		
Stewart, Cecil C.		Waters, Harry J.	
JOHNIN COLI C.	L 64 36	Wattenbarger, James L.	B 62 11

Name	Section	No.	Page	Name	Section	No.	Page
Webb, Paul E.	В	63	11	Williams, Glenn D.	В	66	12
Weber, Cornelius	F	111	22	Williams, Robert D.	Ĺ	71	36
Weinreis, Sister Anna Marie	D	45	14	Wilson, L. C.	Ğ	74	27
Weitzel, Henry I.	L	68	36	Wilson, Leland L.	F	113	22
Welborne, Walter L.	j	56	31	Wilson, Richard E.	G	75	<u>27</u>
Werner, William F.	L	69	36	Wilson, Robert	В	67	12
Wetzler, Wilson F.	В	64	11	Wilson, Theodore H.	E	39	16
Weynand, Jerome F.	E	37	16	Wiser, Harry D.	F	114	22
White, Dorothy T.	j	<i>57</i>	31	Wolfson, Leo	A	28	-8
White, Kenneth B.	N	20	39	Woolf, Maurice D.	L	72	36
White, Robert, Jr.	В	65	11	Wurtzel, Laura E.	M	45	38
White, Talmadge T.	E	38	16	·			
Whitley, Thomas I.	L	70	36	v			
Whytock, Norman R.	F	112	22	Y			
William, John P.	A	27	8	Young, Raymond J.	Н	8	27
Williams, Ferne	G	73	27	Young, William L.	E	40	16